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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The Members of the Company
Aditya Birla Renewables Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 5t (fifth) Board of Directors’ Report together with Audited Financial
Statements of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2020.

1. Financial Summary or highlights

Financial summary or highlights as on March 31, 2020 is as under:
(amount in Rs.)

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2020 Year Ended March 31, 2019
Total Income 31,53,98,466 14,63,55,915
Less : Total Expenses 54,45,00,859 11,03,14,388
Profit/(Loss) for the year before tax (22,91,02,393) 3,60,41,527
Tax Expenses

Current Tax 73,28,175
MAT Credit entitlement 73,28,175 (73,28,175)
Deferred Tax (1,28,61,303) 1,01,44,302
Profit/ (Loss) for the year after tax (A) (22,35,69,265) 2,58,97,225
Other Comprehensive Income (B) (2,38,80,753) -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (24,74,50,018) 2,58,97,225
(A+B)

2. State of the Company’s affairs

The Company’s 17 MW AC (20 MWp DC) captive Solar Power Plant for Grasim Industries Limited at Bijapur,
Karnataka, India is operating satisfactorily. The Company generates and sells Solar Power to Grasim Industries
Limited-Chemical Division, Karwar, Uttara Kannada district of Karnataka. During the financial year 2019-20, the
Company has successfully commissioned 52.5 MWp DC Solar Power Plant at Jaloya and 40.9 MWp DC Solar Power
Plant at Pipardi, in the state of Gujarat and 35 MWp DC Solar Power Plant at Boudh in the state of Odisha. The
Company has also successfully completed an EPC contract for setting up 2.3 MWp Solar Power Plant at Allupuram,
Kerala for Hindalco Industries Limited. The net solar power units sold, after considering auxiliary consumption,
were 6,83,43,990 units during the year. The revenue from operations of the Company was Rs. 30,39,83,087
(including EPC revenue of Rs.9,46,87,116) during the financial year 2019-20.

In the short run, the solar power industry will face challenges due to ongoing COVID-19 situation for running the
plants at full capacity for initiai 2-3 months and achieving the projects commissioning on time due to the supply-
chain disruption at the customer end, logistics challenges, availability of labour, restrictions on interstate mobility,
etc. Since major supplies (Modules and Inverters) comes from China and gradual factory ramp up coupled with
delay in custom clearance at Indian ports are likely to delay the project commissioning dates by at least a quarter.
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Raising capital and mobilizing manpower to manage assets to maintain the generation levels will be other few
challenges. At the moment, it is difficult to accurately assess the direct and indirect impact of COVID-19 on the
solar power sector.

State DISCOMs are continuing with their normal offtake so far. MoP, MNRE have issued guidelines to maintain
Renewable Energy as priority plants and advised to all states to maintain the “Must-Run” status of plants and this
will be of big help to Solar Industry. Payment delays are expected and hence the receivables are carefully monitored.

Fortunately, the relief granted by Reserve Bank of India has helped the borrowers by way of moratorium of interest
and principal instalments falling due to Banks and financial institutions.

The Company has made initial assessment of likely adverse impact of the pandemic on financial risks for the
Company and believes that Company on long-term basis doesn’t anticipate any major impact on its financial
performance.

3. Amounts, if any, which it proposes to carry to any reserves

The Board of Directors do not propose to carry any amount to any reserves.

4. Amount, if any, which it recommends should be paid by way of dividend

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020.

5. Material changes and commitments after the end of financial year

Between the end of the financial year of the Company as on March 31, 2020 and the date of the Board of Directors
report, there are no other material changes and commitments, which have any impact on the financial position of
the Company.

6. The names of companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or associate
companies during the year

During the financial year 2019-20:

i. The Company jointly with Utkal Alumina International Limited (UAIL) has formed Aditya Birla Renewables
Utkal Limited (hereinafter referred to as “ABRUL”) a subsidiary company on May 27, 2019. ABRUL has
been incorporated for setting-up of the captive solar power plants for UAIL. The Company holds 74% of
the total paid-up equity share capital and UAIL holds 26% of the total paid-up equity share capital of
ABRUL.

ii. Pursuant to the approval granted by the Board of Directors of the Company on February 4, 2020, the
Company has incorporated jointly with Hindalco Industries Limited (HIL), a subsidiary by name Aditya
Birla Renewables Solar Limited (ABReSL) and jointly with UltraTech Cement Limited (UTCL}, a subsidiary
by name Aditya Birla Renewables Energy Limited (ABReEL), wherein the Company holds 74% equity stake
in each subsidiary.

The said companies ABReSL and ABReEL were incorporated with effect from April 10, 2020 and April 13, 2020,
respectively.

Further, none of the companies have ceased to be the subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies of the
Company.
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7. Performance and financial position of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies

The information related to the performance and financial position of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures as
per section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 and rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 in Form No. AOC-1 is attached herewith as Annexure — A,

8. Change in the nature of business, if any
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended on March 31, 2020.
9. Share Capital

As on March 31, 2020, the Authorized Share Capital and the Issued, Paid-up and Subscribed Capital of the
Company stood as:

i.  Authorized Share Capital:
Rs. 340,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred Forty Crore Only) divided into 34,00,00,000 (Thirty-Four Crore)
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

ii. Issued, Paid-up and Subscribed Capital:
Rs. 2,76,67,78,560 (Rupees Two Hundred Seventy-Six Crore Sixty-Seven Lakh Seventy-Eight Thousand Five
Hundred Sixty Only) divided into 27,66,77,856 (Twenty-Seven Crore Sixty-Six Lakh Seventy-Seven Thousand
Eight Hundred Fifty-Six Only) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

10. Board of Directors

Mr. Devajyoti N. Bhattacharya, Mr. Ravinder Khanna and Mrs. Pinky Atul Mehta, are the Directors of the Company
since incorporation of the Company. Mrs. Pinky Atul Mehta (DIN: 00020429) is the woman director on the Board of
Directors of the Company. All the Directors of your Company have given requisite declarations pursuant to section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013 that they are not disqualified to be appointed as Directors of your Company.

11. Independent Directors

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Grasim Industries Limited with effect from May 18, 2018 and is thus
exempted from appointment of Independent Directors, vide Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated
05t July, 2017 issued under Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Amendment Rules, 2017,
inter-alia amending Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,

12. Number of meetings of the Board

The details of number of meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company held during the financial year ended on
March 31, 2020 and attendance of the Directors at such meetings are as under:

Board of Directors Meetings

Name of Attendance at the Board of Directors Meetings held during the financial year 2019-20 (DD/MM/YY)
Director 24.04.2019 20.05.2019 30.07.2019 26.08.2019 08.11.2019 26.11.2019 04.02.2020
Mr. Devajyoti N. ¥ i 3 v Leave of o Kl
Bhattacharya Absence

Mrs. Pinky Atul v v 3 ] o 7 o
Mehta

Mr. Ravinder ¥ \' 3 \ A W v
Khanna

The gap between two consecutive Board Meetings did not exceed 120 days.
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13. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company hereby confirms that —

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along-with proper explanation relating to material departures,
if any;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14. Constitution of the Committees of the Board of Directors of the Company

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Grasim Industries Limited with effect from May 18, 2018 and is thus
exempted from the requirement of constitution of the Committees thereof, vide Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
notification dated 13% July, 2017 amending Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 read with amended Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014.

15. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

During the financial year 2019-20, the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) were not
applicable to the Company and as such, the details about the CSR Policy as mentioned in section 134(3)(0) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 were
not applicable.

16. Disclosure of issue of equity shares with differential rights

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as per rule 4
of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and as such, reporting requirements as mentioned
in rule 4(4) of the said Rules are not applicable.

17. Disclosure of issue of sweat equity shares

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not issued sweat equity shares as per section 54 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and as such,
reporting requirements as mentioned in rule 8(13) of the said Rules are not applicable.

18. Disclosure of voting rights not exercised by the employees

There is no scheme approved by the Company through special resolution pursuant to section 67(3}(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the purchase of, or subscription for, fully paid-up shares in the Company or its holding
company and as such, disclosure requirements related to voting rights not exercised by the employees as mentioned
in the said section read with rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital -and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable.
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19. Disclosure of Employees Stock Option Scheme

The Company has not offered shares to its employees under a scheme of employees’ stock option scheme pursuant
to section 62(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 and as such, the disclosure requirements under rule 12(9) of the said Rules are not applicable.

20. Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Ravinder Khanna is the Managing Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, Mr. Pawan Kumar
Jain, is the Chief Financial Officer and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and Ms. Shweta Mayekar is the
Company Secretary and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

During financial year 2019-20, there were no changes in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company pursuant
to sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

21, Establishment of vigil mechanism

Pursuant to section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company has established a
vigil mechanism in the form of Whistle Blower Policy at its meeting held on December 21, 2015, which was reviewed
by the Board at its meeting held on May 18, 2018, which provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use such mechanism. Further, there is provision to access Chairman of the Audit Committee /
Nominated Director of the Company directly in exceptional cases. As the Company does not have any website, the
vigil mechanism policy is not placed on the website. Further, there is no alleged wrongful conduct received/noticed
during the financial year ended on March 31, 2020,

22. Disclosure of receipt of commission by Managing Director or Whole-time Director from holding company
or subsidiary company

Mr. Ravinder Khanna, Managing Director has not received any commission from the Company or its holding
company during the financial year 2019-20 and as such, the disclosure requirements as per section 197(14) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

23. Statement on Remuneration of Employees as per rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Being an unlisted Company, the provisions of 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

24, Performance evaluation of the Board, the Individual Directors and that of its Managing Director and
the Individual Directors of the company

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own
performance, performance of the Individual Directors and Managing Director. Feedback was sought by way of a
structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning and the evaluation was carried out
based on responses received from the Directors.

25. Company’s policy on Director’s appointment and remuneration Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Grasim Industries Limited with effect from May 18, 2018 and is thus
exempted from the requirement of constitution of the Committees thereof, vide Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
notification dated 13t July, 2017 amending Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 read with amended Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014.
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However, the Company has followed due procedure relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes and other related matters as provided under section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

26. Auditors

Statutorv Auditors:

M/S. S R B C & CO LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (ICAI Firm Registration No: 324982E/E300003) were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the 02nd (second) Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of the 07% (seventh)} Annual General Meeting.

Secretarial Auditors:

M/s. Dilip Bharadiya & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai (COP No. 6740 and Membership No.
FCS 7956), were appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company on May 20, 2019 in accordance with Section
204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 to conduct a Secretarial Audit of records and documents of the Company for financial year 2019-20.

27. Auditors’ Report

Statutory Audit Report:

The observations made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further
comments. The Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial statements are also self-explanatory and needs no
further explanation.

Further, there are no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in the Auditors’ Report which
requires any explanations or comments by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Secretarial Audit Report:

M/s. Dilip Bharadiya & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai (COP No. 6740 and Membership No.
FCS 7956), were appointed as Secretarial Auditor to conduct a Secretarial Audit of records and documents of the
Company for financial year 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines. The Secretarial Audit Report is provided in
Form MR-3 (Annexure ~ B}. The Secretarial Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or
adverse remark.

28. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has made investments pursuant to the provisions of sections 179(3){e) and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in Aditya Birla Renewables SPV 1 Limited, Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited, Aditya Birla
Renewables Utkal Limited and Waacox Energy Private Limited.

The details of investments as at March 31, 2020 are as given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Investee No. of equity Amount of
shares Investment
Subsidiaries
1 Aditya Birla Renewables SPV 1 Limited 4,63,31,577 47,25,82,085.40
2 Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited 1,96,24,800 19,64,11,540
3 Aditya Birla Renewables Utkal Limited 36,26,000 3,62,60,000
Associates - -
4 [ Waacox Energy Private Limited 3,06,29,900 30,62,99,125
Aggregate value of unquoted investment 10,02,12,277 1,01,15,52,750.40

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
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The lender has sanctioned BG Facility of Rs. 100 crores. This BG facility has been utilised for providing the following
bank guarantees by the subsidiary and associate companies:

Name of the Company Expiry Date Asat Asat
31 March 2020 (in Rs.) 31 March 2019 {in Rs.)
Subsidiary
Aditya Birla Renewables 22 October 2020 - 30,00,000
SPV 1 Limited
15 April 2020 1,00,00,000
Associate
Waacox Energy Private 7 December 2019 - 80,00,000
Limited 30 June 2019 - 4,00,00,000
31 July 2019 - 26,00,00,000
30 June 2021 3,20,00,000
3,20,00,000 30,80,00,000
Total 4,20,00,000 31,10,00,000

There are no securities provided by your Company in terms of section 186 of the Act, read with the Rules issued
thereunder.

29. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Policy on Related Party Transactions, was approved by the Board at its meeting held on August 02, 2016 and
is available at the registered office of the Company. During the financial year 2019-20, all contracts/
arrangements/transactions entered into by your Company with Related Parties were on arm’s-length basis and in
the ordinary course of business. The details of contracts/ arrangements/transactions with Related Parties of your
Company referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in Form No. AOC. 2
(Annexure — C) pursuant to section 134(3)(h} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forms a part of this Report.

30. The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not accepted any deposits covered under Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013:

(a) Accepted during the year - NIL

(b} Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year - NIL

(c) Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the
year and if so, number of such cases and the total amount involved —

(i) At the beginning of the year - Not Applicable

(ii) Maximum during the year - Not Applicable

(idi) At the end of the year - Not Applicable

31. The details of deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013

As on March 31, 2020, there are no deposits/any other money, which are not in compliance with requirements
of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
Registered Office: A 4, Aditya Birla Centre. S K Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumba: 400 030, Maharashtra, india
1: 19127 24992 8000 / 6652 5000 | F; +91 22 66572 5821/ 2499 5821
E abrel@adityapirla com | W: www adityabirla.com
Administrative Office. Bisia Aurora, 17 Flooi, D:. Annie Besant Road, Worll, Mumbai 400 030, Maharashira, India
T:+9122 2439 9220 ¢ 6110 9720
Corporale 1D No.. U40300MH2015PLC267263



ADITYA BIRLA

RENEWABLES

32. Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of section 134 and sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of the Annual Return as on
March 31, 2020 in Form No. MGT-9 is attached herewith as (Annexure - D) and forms part of this Report.

33. The details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements

The management of the Company has laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
ensured that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively as required under the provisions
of section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013. The design, effectiveness and year end testing of the Risk Control
Matrix (RCMs) formulated for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information have been
verified from time to time by the management.

34. Risk Management

Your Company recognizes that Risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing the risk in a pro-
active and efficient manner. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of your Company has framed and adopted a
comprehensive risk management policy/framework at its meeting held on August 2, 2016, which was reviewed by
the Board at its meeting held on May 18, 2018. The Board of Directors of your Company are of the opinion that at
present, there are no elements of risk, which may threaten the existence of the Company.

35. Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

Information required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo is as under:

(A) Conservation of energy —
(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; ) - NIL
(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy; - NIL
(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment; - NIL
(B) Technology absorption —
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption; - NIL
{ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development

or import substitution; - NIL
(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from

the beginning of the financial year);
(a) The details of technology imported - NIL
(b) The year of import - NIL
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed - NIL
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons

thereof - NIL

{iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development - NIL
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo —

The foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the reporting period and the foreign exchange outgo
during the reporting period in terms of actual outflows — USD 11,49,806.87 (Outflow)
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36. Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. $S-1 and SS-2 relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General
Meetings’, respectively have been duly complied by the Company.

37. The details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future

During the financial year 2019-20, there are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts
or tribunals, which have an impact on the going concern status of the Company and Company’s operations in
future.

38. Revision of Financial Statements or Board of Directors Report of preceding three financial years
There is no revision of Financial Statements or Board of Directors’ Report during the preceding financial year(s).

39. Cost Records

Pursuant to provision of rule 3 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit} Rules, 2014, during the financial year
2019-20 the company was not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

40. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

During the financial year 2019-20 no cases or complaints were filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013. Further, during the financial year 2019-20, the
company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

41. Update on the Merger of Aditya Birla Solar Limited with and into the Company

The Company had approved the draft Scheme of the proposed merger and had authorized officials of the Company
to do such acts, deeds and things for and on behalf of the Company in relation to the proposed Scheme at its Board
meeting held on November 26, 2019,

Later, the Company has filed the Application and Scheme of Arrangement with the National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbai (“NCLT”} on 27 March 2020 for the amalgamation of Aditya Birla Solar Limited with and into the Company
under Sections 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. This Application has
been filed online on the NCLT portal owing to the nationwide lockdown in India. The allotment of a case number
and hearing date from NCLT is awaited, pursuant to which it will pass further orders.
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lf I_/' ‘.\‘ ‘I (
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\ /
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(Managing Director) (Director)
DIN: 01005216 DIN: 00020429
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Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
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ANNEXURE - A

FORM NO. AOC-1

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014]

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries / associate companies /

joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

percentage)

1 Sr. No. 1 2 3
2 | Name of the Subsidiary Aditya Birla Aditya Birla Renewables Aditya Birla
Renewables SPV 1 Subsidiary Limited Renewables Utkal
Limited Limited
3 | The date since when subsidiary June 19, 2017 May 8, 2018 May 27, 2019
was acquired
4 | Reporting period for the April 1, 2019 to April 1, 2019 to March May 27, 2019 to
subsidiary concerned, if March 31, 2020 31, 2020 March 31, 2020
different from the holding
company’s reporting period
5 | Reporting currency and INR INR INR
Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
6 | Share Capital 62,61,02,400 26,52,00,000 4,90,00,000
7 | Reserves & Surplus (1,73,07,072) (2,11,83,280) 10,36,735
8 | Total Assets 2,69,08,97,725 1,27,24,46,756 24,33,04,100
9 | Total Liabilities 2,08,21,02,397 1,02,84,30,036 19,32,67,365
10 | Investments
11 | Turnover 24,15,66,583 13,82,69,901 54,09,614
12 | Profit before taxation 4,21,94,984 22,04,195 13,96,637
13 | Provision for taxation (deferred 7,46,78,501 2,86,10,788 3,59,902
tax and MAT credit entitlement)
14 | Profit (including other (4,80,89,356) (2,64,06,593) 10,36,735
comprehensive loss) after
taxation
14 | Proposed dividend 0 0 0
15 | Extent of shareholding (in 74% 74% 74%

Note: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations:
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

NIL

Aditya Birta Renewabtes Limited

Registered Office: A-4, Aditya Birla Centre. S K Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumbai 400 030, Maharashtra, India
1149127 7499 5000 / 6652 5000 | F: 19122 6652 5821 / 2499 5821

£ abrel@adityabirla.com | W, www adityabirla com
Adrnsnistrative Office: Biria Aurora. 1" Floos. D Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 030, Maharashtra, India

T +9122 24399220/ 6110 9720

Corporale 1D No.: U40300MH2015PLC267263
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of Associates / Joint Ventures

Waacox Energy Private Limited

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

March 31, 2020

2. Date on which the Associate er-Joeint
Venture was associated or acquired

June 27, 2018

influence

3. Shares of Associate-/—Joint-Veantures held
by the company on the year end
No. 3,06,29,900
Amount of Investment in Associates /-Joeint 30,62,99,125
Henbare
Extent of Holding (in percentage) 49%

4. Description of how there is significant Not Applicable

5. Reason why the associate / joint venture is

Pursuant to section 129(3) of the Companies Act,

not consolidated 2013 read with second proviso to rule 6 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Grasim
Industries Limited, the holding company of Aditya
Birla Renewables Limited has consolidated 49%
stake of the said Associate Company amounting to
a profit of Rs. 20,52,760.

30,56,65,784

6. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as
per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit/(Loss) for the year
(i) considered in Consolidation
(ii) Not considered in Consolidation

Refer Point No. 5
Refer Point No. 5

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidate or sold during the year: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aditya Birla Renewables Limited

Pinky Atul Mehta
(Director)
DIN: 00020429

(Managing Director)
DIN: 01005216
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 1, 2020

Aditya Birta Renewabies Limited
Registered Otfice: A 4. Aditya Biria Centre. 5 K Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumbai 400 030, Maharashtra, india
T: 291727 2499 5000 / 6652 5000 | F; +91 22 6652 5821 / 2499 5821
E abret@adliyavirla.com | W www adityabirla.com
Adrmnistrative Office- Blr.a Aurora, 11 Floor. D+ Anme Besant Road, Worll, Mumba; - 400 030, Maharashtra, india
T: +9122 2439 9220 7 6110 9720
Corporate |D No.. U40300MH2015PLC267263
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Dilip Bharadiya DILIP BHARADIYA & ASSOCIATES

B.Com., A.C.A., F.C.S. COMPANY SECRETARIES

Proprietor Phone : 91-22-2888 3756

Mobile : 91-98202 90360
Email : dilipbes@gmail.com
: dilip@csdilip.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°* March 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personriel) Rules, 2014 ]

To,

The Members,

ADITYA BIRLA RENEWABLES LIMITED
Mumbai

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Aditya Birla Renewables
Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

On account of ongoing pandemic of COVID-19 and consequent lockdown as directed by the
Central and State Government(s), the process of audit has been modified. Some of the
documents /records /returns / registers /minutes were not verified physically, however, the
documents were made available in electronic mode and were verified based on the
representations received from the Company for its accuracy and authenticity. Based on our
verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31" March, 2020, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and complfance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company as given in Annexure |, for the financial yvear ended on
31" March, 2020, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent
applicable) and the rules made thereunder:

() The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder:;

Contd . . 2

Admn. Qffice : 434, Neo Corporate Plaza, Opp. Gopal Bhawan, Kanchpada Link Road, Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064.
website : www.csdilip.com
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(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; to the extent applicable,

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)
were not applicable to the Company during the period under review

We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its Officers for systems
and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws
and Regulations to the Company. The List of other Laws / Rules/ Regulations applicable to
the Company is given in Annexure |l.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Grasim Industries Limited (‘GIL”) and as per
Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2017 amended
and notified on 5 July, 2017, pursuant to which the Company was not required to appoint
any Independent Director on its Board. Further, Rule 6 of Companies (Meetings of Board and
its Powers) Rules, was amended and notified on 13" July, 2017 and subsequently the
Company was not required to constitute an Audit Committee or Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Directors post the notification of G.S:R. 839(E) dated 5" July,
2017.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to <chedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for
convening the Board Meetings committee meeting at a shorter notice with due consent
form the Board of Directors. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Contd .. 3
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All resolutions including resolutions passed by way of circulation of the Board of Directors
are approved by the requisite majority and are duly recorded in the respective minutes.

regulations and guidelines.

We further report that, during the year under review:

. The Company iIncorporated a subsidiary named “Aditya Birla Renewables Utkal
Limited” jointly with Utkal Alumina International limited during the year under
review.

. The Members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 6" May, 2019 passed
special resolutions for:

a. Making Investments upto Rs. 200 Crores.

b.  Availing loans, advances and guarantees upto Rs. 1,000 Crores.

C. Revision in the Remuneration payable to the Managing Director (MD) of the
Company.

d. Revision in remuneration payable to Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the
Company.

€. Increase in the Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 150 Crore to Rs. 225 Crore.

. Further, the Members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 6" September,
2019 passed the resolution for Increase in the Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 225
Crore to Rs. 340 Crore.

V. The Board of Directors in the meeting held on 26" November 2019 approved the
Scheme of Arrangement amongst the Company and Aditya Birla Solar Limited.

V.. The Board of Directors in their various meetings during the period under review

approved the issue and allotment of Equity Shares on Rights basis, the details of
which are as follows:

L

—_— —_— e -

—_—

Sr. | Board No. of | No. of | No. of shares | Issue | Allotment \ Shares |

No. | Meeting shares  as | shares subscribed & | price | date/ ' Cancelled/R |

| date approved offered allotted (in (passed by .| emarks |
| at the Rs.) | circulation)

Board II |

l | Meeting - | | | |

1 120" May, | 3,80,19,072 | 2.37 61920 23761920 /1010 | 10" June, | 1,42,57,152 |

1 2019 2019 | shares were |

- _ | cancelled.

| 7,12,85,760 | 7,12.85.760 7,12,85,760 | 10.60 | 26" N.A. |

|| September, |

§ R _ I '
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3 | 26" | 64157184 | 6,41,57,184 | 3,20,78,592 | 10.50 | 19" - |3,20,78,592
November, December, shares were!

1 2019 B 2019 cancelled.

4 4" 307,41,984 | 3,07,41,984 | 3,07,41,984 1025 | 6"  March, | N.A,

February, - | 2020 |
2020 | I | | _ L i
| TOTAL 15,78,68,256 | o |

NOTE: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure [l
and forms an integral part of this report.

DIL HARADIYA

Place : Mumbai Proprietor
Date : June 1, 2020 | FCS No.: 7956, C P No.: 6740
JDIN : FOO7956B000306727
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ANNEXURE - |

List of documents verified:

1. Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company.

2. Annual Report for the financial period ended 31° March, 2019.

3. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors, along with Attendance Register
held during the financial year under report. ;

4. Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the financial year under report.

5. Statutory Registers viz.

- Register of Directors & KMP

- Register of Directors’ Shareholding

- Register of Contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested
- Register of loans, guarantees and security and acquisition made by the Company
-Agenda papers submitted to all the directors / members for the Board Meetings.

6. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions
of Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. E-Forms filed by the Company, from time-to-time, under applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the financial year under
report,
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ANNEXURE - 1I

List of applicablé Laws/ Rules/ Regulations of the company:

Electricity Act, 2003

Indian Electricity Rules 1956

Energy Conservation Act, 2001

Factories Act, 1948

The Rules, Regulations and applicable Orders under Central and State Electricity
Regulatory Commission / Authority.

(s W e
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ANNEXURE - Il

1,

The Members,

ADITYA BIRLA RENEWABLES LIMITED
MUMBAI

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

2) | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of accounts of the Company.

4) Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
imited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

DILIP RADIYA
Proprietor
FCS No.: 7956, C P No.: 6740

Place : Mumbai
Date : June 1, 2020
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ANNEXURE -~ C

FORM NO. AOC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

I Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Nil

. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

Sr.| Nature of Name of | Nature of | Duration of Salient terms Date of approval by Amount
No| contracts/ the relationship| contracts/ of contracts or the Board, if any paid as
transactions/| related arrangements arrangements or advances, if
arrangements| party / transactions| transactions including any
the value, if any. (Rs. in
Lacs)
1 Project Grasim Holding One Time Contract for Project  |Project Approval Date: Nil
Management | Industries| Company Contract Management Services for [September 22, 2018
Service Limited Jaloya Project, Gujarat.
The Order Value of Annual RPT Approval
Contract is Date (at the beginning
Rs. 4,29,00,581 of the financial vear):
May 20, 2019

Noting by Board Date:
[February 4, 2020

2 | Operation & Grasim Holding Long term | Contract for Operation & [Project Approval Date: Nil
Maintenance |Industries| Company contract Maintenance Services for [September 22, 2018
Services Limited Jaloya Project, Gujarat.

The Order Value of IAnnual RPT Approval
Contract for 1st Year is Rs.|[Date (at the beginning
5,38,125. of the financial year):
May 20, 2019

INoting by Board Date:
(7 ebruary 4, 2020

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited

) Perds

Ravind Pinky Atul Mehta
(Managing Director) (Director)
DIN: 01005216 DIN: 00020429

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 1, 2020

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
Registered Office: A 4. Aditya Birla Centre. 5 K Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumba 400 030, Maharashtra, india
[:+9127 2499 5000 7 6652 5000 | F: +91 22 6452 5821/ 2499 5821
E abrel@adityaoirla.com | W: www adltyabirla.com
Administrative Office: Bina Aurora, 13- Flooi, D-. Annie Besant Road, Wotll. Mumba, 400 030, Maharashira, Indla
T: +9122 2439 9220 7 6110 9720
Corporale ID No.. U40300MH2015PLC267263
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ANNEXURE - D

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration} Rules, 2014/

| REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
() CIN U40300MH2015PLC267263
(ii) Registration Date August 7, 2015
(iii) Name of the Company Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
(iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares
Indian Non-Government Company
) Address of the Registered of the Company A-4, Aditya Birla Cenire, S K Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai-
400030, Maharashtra, India
(vi) Whether listed company No
(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of | KFin Technologies Private Limited
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any (Formerly known as KARVY FINTECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
Karvy Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial
District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, Hyderabad,
Rangareddi, Telangana, India, 500032
P: 1800 419 8283
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated
Sr. No. Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the Product / % to total turnover of the
products / services Service Company
1 Electric Power Generation using 35105 100%

Solar Energy

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
Registered Office: A-4. Aditya 8inta Centre. S K Anire Marg, Worli, Mumbai 400 030, Maharashtra, india
T:49127 2499 5000 / 6652 5000 | F: 191 22 6657 5821/ 2499 582}
E abrel@adityapria.com | W: www .adityabirta.com

Adrninistralive Office Birna Aurora, 1™ Floos, D-. Annie Besant Road, Worll, Mumba: - 400 030, Maharashira, India

T: 49122 2439 9220 / 6110 9720
Corporate |D No.: U40300MH2015PLC267263
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. Name and Address of the CIN / GLN Holding / % of Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary shares section
/ Associate held

1 Grasim Industries Limited L17124MP1947PLC000410 Holding 100% Section 2(46) of
Registered Office: Company the Companies
Birlagram, Nagda — 456 331, Act, 2013
Ujjain, Madhya Pradesh,
India
Corporate Office: Aditya
Birla Centre “A Wing, 2nd
Floor, S. K. Ahire Marg,
Worli, Mumbai - 400 030
Maharashtra, India

2 Aditya Birla Renewables SPV | U40300MH2017PLC296313 Subsidiary 74% Section 2(87) of
1 Limited Company the Companies
Registered Office: Act, 2013
A-4, Aditya Birla Centre, S K
Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai-
400030, Maharashtra, India

3 Aditya Birla Renewables | U40108MH2018PLC309087 Subsidiary 74% Section 2(87) of
Subsidiary Limited Company the Companies
Registered Office: Act, 2013
A-4, Aditya Birla Centre, S K
Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai-
400030, Maharashtra, India

4 Waacox  Energy  Private | U40300MH2015PTC268114 Associate 49% Section 2(6) of the
Limited Company Companies Act,
Registered Office: 2013
501, Western Edge-I,
Western Express Highway
Borivali (East) Mumbai-
400066, Maharashtra, India

5 Aditya Birla Renewables | U40300MH2019PLC325878 Subsidiary 74% Section 2(87) of
Utkal Limited#* Company the Companies

Registered Office:

A-4, Aditya Birla Centre, S K
Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai-
400030, Maharashtra, India

Act, 2013

119122 2492 5000 / 66527 5000 | F: 19122 6657 5821 / 2499 5821

#*Company incorporated w.e.f May 27, 2019,

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
Registered Qffice: A-4. Aditya Birta Centre. $ K Anire Marg Worli, Mumbai 400 030, Maharashtra, India

E abrel@adityaoirla com | W: www adityabula.com

Administrative Office. Biria Aurara, 11 Floor, O+ Anriue Besant Rgad, Worll, Mumbair - 4Q0 030, Maharashira, India
T:+91 22 2439 9220 7/ 6110 9720

Corporate ID No : U40300MH2015PLC267263
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(i) Category-wise Shareholding

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of Shares held at the end of the year ie. | %
Shareholders i.e. April 1, 2019 March 31, 2020 Chan
ge
durin
g the
year
Demat Physi Total % of Demat Phy Total % of
cal Total sica Total
Shares 1 Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(a) Individual/
HUF 60 0 60 0.00 60 0 60 0.00 0.00
{b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
{d) Bodies Corp. 11,88,09,540 0 11,88,09,540 100.00 27,66,77,796 0 27,66,77,796 | 100.00 0.00
(¢) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (A)(1) 11,88,09,600 | O 11,88,09,600 100.00 | 27,66,77,856 0 |27,66,77,856 | 100.00 | 0.00
{2) Foreign
(a) NRIs -
Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(b) Other -
Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(d) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
() Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (A)(2) (V] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) = 11,88,09,600 | O 11,88,09,600 100.00 | 27,66,77,856 o |(27,66,77,856 | 100.00 | 0.00
(A)(1) + (A)(2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(b) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(¢) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(¢) Venture 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Capital Funds
® Insurance 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Companies
(g FllIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(h) Foreign 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Venture
Capital Funds
(i) Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(Specify)
Sub-Total (B)(1) (4] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
2. Non-
Institutions

Aditya Birla Rencwables Limited

Registered Office; A 4, Aditya Birla Centre. 5 K Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumbat 400 030, Maharashtra, india

T: 49122 2499 5000 7 6652 5000 | F; +91 22 6652 5821 / 2499 5821

£ abrel@adityavirla.com | W: www adityabirla com

Adminlstrative Office: Birla Aurora, 11" Floor, D+ Annte Besant Road, Worll, Mumbat
T: 19122 2439 9220 / 6010 9720

Corporate ID No . U40300MH2015PLC267263

400 030, Maharashtia, India
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(a) Bodies Corp.
{i) Indian 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
{ii) Overseas* 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

{b) Individuals
(i) Individual 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 Lakh
(i) Individual
Shareholders 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs. 1
Lakh

(c¢) Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(Specify)

Sub-Total (B)(2) 0 0 2] 0.00 0 o 0 0.00 0.00

Total Public
Shareholder (B) = (4] [4) o 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(B)(1) + (B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian

for GDRs & 0 0 o 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 | 00.00
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C) 11,88,09,600 0 11,88,09,600 100.00 | 27,66,77,856 0 27,66,77,856 | 100.00 | 0.00

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
Registered Office: A 4, Aditya Biria Centre. 5 K Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumbat 400 030, Maharashtra, india
1349122 2499 500G 7 6652 5000 | F: +91 27 6652 5821 / 72499 582]
E aprel@adityabirla.com | W: www adityabirla.com
Adrministrative Office Bina Aurora. 1% Floor, D« Anme Besamt Road, Worll, Mumbar - 400 030, Maharashtra, India
T:+9122 2439 9220 7 6110 9720
Corporate |D No.: U40300MH2015PLC267263



(i)

Sharcholding of Promoters

ADITYA BIRLA

RENEWAB

Sr.

No.

Bhareholder’s
Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
i.e. April 1, 2019

Shareholding at the end of the year i.e.

March 31, 2020

No.
shares

of

% of total
shares of the
Company

% of shares
pledged
/encumber
ed to total
shares

No. of shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

%

shares
pledged/
encumbere
d to total
shares

of

% change in
shareholding
during the
year

Grasim
Industries
Limited

11,88,09,540

100.00

0.00

27,66,77,796

100.00

0.00

0.00

Mr. Shriram
Jagetiya
{(Nominee
Grasim
Industries
Limited)

of

10

0.00

0.00

10

0.00

0.00

0.00

Mrs. Hutokshi
Wadia (Nominee
of Grasim
Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

0.00

10

0.00

0.00

0.00

Mr. Hemant
Kadel (Nominee
of Grasim
Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

0.00

10

0.00

0.00

0.00

Mr. Mahendra
Bhandari
{(Nominee
Grasim
Industries
Limited)

of

10

0.00

0.00

10

0.00

0.00

0.00

Mr. Pavan K
Jain {Nominee
of Grasim
Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

0.00

10

0.00

0.00

0.00

Mr. Anil Kumar
Ladha (Nominee
of Grasim
Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

0.00

10

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total

11,88,09,600

100.00

0.00

27,66,77,856

100

0.00

0.00

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited

Registerea Office: A-4, Aditya Birla Centre. 5 K Ahire Marg Worli, Mumbat 400 030, Maharashira, india

F: 19122 2499 5000 / 6652 5000 | F: 191 22 6457 5821/ 2499 5821

E abrei@adityabirla.com | W: www.adityabirla.com

Adrmnlstrative Office: 8ina Aurora, 11 Floos, D+, Annie Besant Raad, Wotli, Mumbas
T:+9122 2439 9220 7 6110 9720

Corporale 1D No.. U40300MH2015PLC2467263

400 030, Maharashtra, india




ADITYA BIRLA

RENEWABLES

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

(i)

Sr.
No.

Shareholding

at the

beginning of the year i.e.
as on April 1, 2019

Cumulative

shareholding

during the year

No. of shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

At the time beginning of the year

Grasim Industries Limited

11,88,09,540

100.00

11,88,09,540

Mr. Shriram Jagetiya (Nominee of Grasim Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

10

0.00

Mrs. Hutokshi Wadia (Nominee of Grasim Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

10

0.00

Mr. Hemant Kadel (Nominee of Grasim Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

10

0.00

Mr. Mahendra Bhandari (Nominee of Grasim Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

10

0.00

Mr. Pavan K Jain (Nominee of Grasim Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

10

0.00

Mr. Anil Kumar Ladha (Nominee of Grasim Industries
Limited)

10

0.00

10

0.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e. g. allotment / trensfer /-benus
| sweeteguihrfmergeroramelgasatien eta.)

Date of allotment of Shares: 10.06.2019
{Allotment of 2,37,61,920 equity shares to Grasim
Industries Limited

Grasim Industries Limited

14,25,71,460

100.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e. g. allotment / tranefer /-benus
| sweategnitrfmerser oo amelzamatien ete.)

Date of allotment of Shares: 26.09.2019
(Allotment of 7,12,85,760 equity shares to Grasim
Industries Limited

Grasim Industries Limited

21,38,57,220

100.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e. g. allotment / trensfer /-benus
/ sweeteguityfmergeroromalzomation efc.)

Date of allotment of Shares: 19.12.2019
(Allotment of 3,20,78,592 equity shares to Grasim
Industries Limited)

Grasim Industries Limited

24,59,35,812

100.00

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e. g. allotment / transfer /-benus
/ cweat-eguitylmerger oromalzemetion etc.)

Date of allotment of Shares: 06.03.2020
{Allotment of 3,07,41,984 equity shares to Grasim
Industries Limited)

Grasim Industries Limited

27,66,77,796

100.00

Aditya Birla Renewabtes Limited
Registered Otfice: A-4. Aditya Birta Centre. S X Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumbai 400 030, Maharashtra, india
1219122 2499 5000 7 6652 5000 | F: 19172 65657 5821/ 2499 5821

E abrel@adityavitla.com | W: www adityabirla com
Adrmnistralive Office: Birca Aurora, 1V Floor, Dr. Anme Besant Road, Worll, Mumba: 400 030, Maharashtra, India
T:+9122 24399220/ 6110 972D
Corporate ID No.. U40300MH2015PLC267263
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F | At the end of the year
1 Grasim Industries Limited - - 27,66,77,796 100.00
2 Mr. Shriram Jagetiya {Nominee of Grasim Industries 10 0.00
Limited) - -
3 | Mrs. Hutokshi Wadia (Nominee of Grasim Industries 10 0.00
Limited) - B
4 Mr. Hemant Kadel (Nominee of Grasim Industries 10 0.00
Limited) N B
5 Mr. Mahendra Bhandari (Nominee of Grasim Industries 10 0.00
Limited) B B
6 | Mr. Pavan K Jain (Nominee of Grasim Industries 10 0.00
Limited) - -
7 Mr. Anil Kumar Ladha (Nominee of Grasim Industries 10 0.00
Limited) B B
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and holders of GDRs and
ADRs)
Sr. Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative shareholding during the
No. of the year i.e. April 1, 2019 year
For each of the top 10 shareholders No. of shares | % of total | No. of shares % of total shares
shares of the of the Company
Company
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 0 0.00 0.00
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e. g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year (or on the date of 0 0.00 0.00
separation, if separated during the year)
(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Sr. Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative shareholding
No. of the year i.e. April 1, 2019 during the year
For each of the Directors and KMP No. of shares | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares of the | shares shares of the
Company Company
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e. g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity
etc.)
At the end of the year (or on the date of separation, 0 0.00 0 0.00
if separated during the year)

Aditya Birta Renewables Limited
Registered Office: A 4. Aditya Biria Centre. 5 K Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumbal 400 030, Maharashira, india
[: 49122 2499 5000 / 6657 5000 | F: 491 22 6652 5821/ 2499 5821

E abrel@adityavirla.com | W: www adityabirla com

Adtmnistrative Offica. Biria Aurora. 17 Floor. D¢, Annie Besant Road, Worll, Mumbas

T: +9122 2439 9220 / 6110 9720
Corporate ID No.. U40300MH2015PLC267263

400 030, Maharashira, Indla




V. INDEBETEDNESS

ADITYA BIRLA

RENEWABLES

Secured Loans
excluding

Deposits (Rs.)

Unsecured Loans
(Rs.) (inter
corporate loan)

Deposit (Rs.) [/ | Total
Optionally Fully | Indebtedness (Rs.)
Convertible

Debentures (Rs.)

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

(i) Principal Amount 71,25,00,000 0 0 71,25,00,000
(ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
(iii) Interest accrued but not due 1,83,815 0 0 1,83,815
Total (i+ii+iii) 71,26,83,815 0 0 71,26,83,815
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
e Addition (including interest) 3,24,98,38,039 99,86,32,225 0 4,24,84,70,265
e Reduction (including interest) (14,61,50,794) (89,69,51,382) 0 (1,04,31,02,176)
Net Change 53,36,02,217 0 0 3,20,563,68,088
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
(i) Principal amount 3,80,45,93,429 10,00,00,000 0 3,90,45,93,429
(ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
(iti) Interest accrued but not due 1,17,77,631 16,80,843 0 1,34,58,474
Total (i+ii+iii) 3,81,63,71,060 10,16,80,843 0 3,91,80,51,903
Note: The borrowings as per Ind AS financial statements as on March 31, 2020 is Rs. 3,90,91,15,915

(Previous year: Rs. 71,09,98,773)

Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD / WTD / Manager Total Amount (Rs.)
No. Mr. Ravinder Khanna, Managing
Director
(Rs.)
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 4,95,19,749 4,95,19,749
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961 0
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of 0
Income Tax Act, 1961 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 0
17(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option 0 0
3. Sweat Equity 0 0
4, Commission
- as % of profit 0 0
- others, specifv 0 0
5. Others, please specify 0 0
Total (4) 4,95,19,749 4,95,19,749

Ceiling as per the Act (Rs.)

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

Aditya Birla Renewabtes Limited
Registered Office: A 4. Aditya Birla Centre. S K Ahire Marg. Worli, Mumbas 400 030, Maharashira, India
1249122 2499 5000 7/ 6652 5000 | F: +91 2?7 6652 5821 / 2499 BB?)
£ abrel@adityavirla.com | W: www adityabirla.com
Administralive Office- Bina Aurora, 11 Floor, D+ Annie Besant Road, Worll. Mumbai 400 030, Maharashtra, india
T: +91 22 2439 9220 / 6110 9720
Corporale ID No : U40300MH2015PLC267263




B.

ADITYA BIRLA

RENEWABLES

Remuneration to other directors

Sr. No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Mr. Devajyoti Bhattacharya | Mrs. Pinky Atul Mehta | Total Amount (Rs.)

Independent Directors

o Fee for attending board
/ committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify

[eNe]
[«
[}

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive

Directors

e Fee for attending board
/ committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify

o
[«
o

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

o(o|Qe| co
QQIe ©O
Q|o0| oC

Overall Ceiling as per the
Act (Rs.)

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

C.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / Manager / WID

Sr.
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company Secretary (Rs.) | Chief Financial Officer (Rs.) | Total Amount
Ms. Shweta Mayekar Mr. Pawan Kumar Jain (Rs.)

Gross salary

()

(b)

(©

Salary as per -
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, -
1961 )
Value of perquisites -
u/s 17(2) of Income
Tax Act, 1961
Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) of Income Tax
Act, 1961

21,29,408 1,34,41,892 1,55,71,300

Stock Option -

Sweat Equity -

Commission -

as % of profit
others, specify

Others, please specify -

0 0 0

Total =

21,29,408 1,34,41,892 1,55,71,300

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited

Registered Otffice: A 4, Aditya Bira Centre. S K Anire Marg. Worli, Mumbai 400 030, Maharashira, India
T: 49122 2499 5000 / 6652 5000 | F: 191 22 6657 SB21/ 2499 5871
£ abret@adityanirla.com | W: www.adityabirla.com

Adtrunistrative Qffice; Bina Aurora, 1t Floos D+ Annie Besant Road, Worll, Mumbar 400 030, Maharashtra, India

T: 49122 2439 9220 / 6110 9720

Corporate {D No.: U40300MH2015PLC267263




ADITYA BIRLA

RENEWABLES

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description Penalty / | (RD/NCLT/ if any (give
Punishment / | COURT) details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

For and 6 ¢half of the Board of Directors of

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited

| prmosts

.,
Ravyiafér Khanna Pinky Atul Mehta
(Managing Director) (Director)
DIN: 01005216 DIN: 00020429

Zaengy
Ty "";«}
S % /
0%
| @

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 1, 2020

Aditya Biria Renewables Limited
Registered Office: A 4. Aditya Birla Centre. S K Ahire Marg Worli, Mumbar 400 030, Maharashtra, india
;29127 72499 5000 / 6652 5000 | F; +91 22 6657 5821 / 2499 5871
£ abrei@adityaoirla.com | W: www.adityabiria com
Adimmistrative Office: Blra Aurora, 1 Floor D+ Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbar - 400 030, Maharashira, India
T: +9122 2439 9220 7 6110 9720
Corporate ID No.. U40300MH2015PLC267263




12% Floor, The Ruby
29 Senapati Bapat Marg

S R B C & CO I-LP Eﬁfﬁgé\iﬂi@zgo 028, India

Chartered Accountants Tel: 491 22 6819 8000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Aditya Birla Renewables Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2020, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Board of Directors' Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our
Auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

SRBC & COLLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB 4318
Regd. Office : 22, Camac street, Block 'B', 3" Floor, Kolkata -700 016
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Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

(@

(b)

(d)

(e)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
inthe “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;
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(9) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2020 has been
paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
IC i egistration Number; 324982E/E300003

r Xijay Maniar

Partner

Membership Number: 36738
UDIN: 20036738AAAACL 1846
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 01 June 2020
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date

M (a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material

(c)

(if)

iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

discrepancies were identified on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment/ fixed assets are held in the
name of the company.

The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to directors including
entities in which they are interested and in respect of loans and advances given investments
made and, guarantees, and securities given have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Govemment has not speciﬂed the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for the products/services of
the Company.

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed

statutory dues including income-tax, provident fund, duty of custom, goods and service tax,
cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions relating to employees’ state
insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to
the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable

in respect of income-tax, provident fund, duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess and
other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable. The provisions relating to employees’ state insurance,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax,

duty of custom and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The
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(viii)

(ix)

()

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

provisions relating to sales-tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution
and banks. The Company has not issued any debentures.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not raised any money way of initial public offer / further public offer/ debt instrument. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, monies
raised by the Company by way of term loans were applied for the purpose for which they
were raised.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the
Company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177
of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company
and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as
referred to in section 192 of the Act.
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

ForSRBC & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
] j egistration Number: 324982E/E300003

)

per Vijay Maniar

Partner

Membership Number: 36738
UDIN: 20036738AAAACL 1846
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 01 June 2020
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Annexure 2 referred to in Paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Aditya Bida Renewables
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of intemnal financial controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these financial
statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financiai controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at 31
March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAl.

ForSRBC & COLLP
artered Accountants
i egistration Number: 324982E/E300003

pesVijay Maniar
Partner
Membership Number: 36738
UDIN: 20036738AAAACL 1846
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 01 June 2020



Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
CIN: U40300MH2015PLC267263
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(in Rs.)
As at As at
Particulars Notes 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 4,92,10,27,206 99,95,45,158
Capital work in progress 3 82,06,06,850 57,11,262
Deferred tax assets (net) 4 1,29,68,085 -
Financial assets
Investments 5 1,01,15,52,750 .77,87,16,305
Other financial assets 6 2,98,82,784 -
Other non current assets 7 7,80,17,020 18,14,520
Non current tax assets (net) 8 9,73,590 7,79,481
6,87,50,28,285 1,78,65,66,726
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 9 3,99,14,272 -
Cash and cash equivalents 10 13,64,52,362 5,59,95,123
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 11 1,28,86,234 6,20,43,986
Other financial assets 12 5,23,78,258 1,46,41,218
Other current assets 13 5,99,77,889 14,48,683
30,16,09,015 13,41,29,010
Total assets 7.17.66.37.300 1,92,06,95.736
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 14 2,76,67,78,560 1,18,80,96,000
Other equity 15 (16,96,28,881) 89,48,697
Tatal equity 2,59,71,49,679 1,19,70,44,697
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 16 3,77,20,41,239 67,29,98,773
Provisions 17 2,56,82,713 -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 597,631
3,79,77,23,952 67,35,96,404
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings i6 10,00,00,000 -
Trade payables 18
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 33,052 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 1,88,68,210 11,58,400
Other financial liabilities 19 62,81,21,973 4,73,01,072
Other current liabilities 20 1,48,92,162 15,95,163
Provisions 21 1,98,48,272 -
78,17,63,669 5,00,54,635
Total liabilities 4,57,94,87,621 72,36,51,039
Total equity and liabilities 7,17.66,37,300 1,92,06,95,736
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report attached of even date

For SRBC & COLLP

Membership No.: 36738
Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 June 2020

Maifaging Director
DIN:01005216

Chief Fijiincial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 June 2020

Imern§

Pinky Atul Mehta
Director
DIN:00020429

N—=

S| Mayekar
Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS 23786




Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
CIN: U40300MH2015PLC267263
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

(in Rs.)
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Notes 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Income
Revenue from operations 22 30,39,83,087 14,10,77,477
Other income 23 1,14.15,379 52.78.438
Total income 31,53,98,466 14.63,55.915
Expenses
Direct expenses 24 8,04,14,069 75,68,024
Depreciation expenses 3 5,37,03,086 2,75,60,079
Employee benefit expenses 25 22,43,75,193 -
Finance costs 26 11,01,58,376 5,88,87,558
Other expenses 27 7.58,50,135 1,62,98,727
Total expenses 54,45,00,859 11,03,14,388
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax (22,91,02,393) 3,60,41,527
Tax expenses 4
Current tax - 73,28,175
Deferred tax (1,28,61,303) 1,01,44,302
MAT credit entitlement 73,28,175 (73,28,175)
Total tax expenses (55.33.128) 1,01,44,302
Profit/(loss) for the year (22,35,69,265) 2,58,97,225
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods
Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (85,27,983) -
Net movement on cash flow hedge (2,33,85,358) -
Income tax effect 4 80,32,588 -
Total other comprehensive income for the year (2,38,80,753) -
Total comprehensive income for the year (24,74,50,018) 2.58.97.225
Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each
Basic and diluted 28 (1.20) 0.36
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report attached of even date

For SRBC & COLLP

Membership No.: 36738
Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 June 2020

Ravindtr
Managing Director
DIN:01005216

<hanna

Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 June 2020

on behalf of the Beard of Directors of
4a Birla Renewables Limited

I Amer S

Pinky Atul Mehta
Director
DIN:00020429

Shiweta Mayekar
Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS 23786




Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
CIN: U40300MH2015PLC267263

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2020

A) Equity share capital

Particulars Number of shares Amount (in Rs.)
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
As at 1 April 2018 3,26,40,000 32,64,00,000
Issue of equity share capital (note 14) 8,61,69,600 86,16,96,000
As at 31 March 2019 11,88,09,600 1,18,80,96,000
Issue of equity share capital (note 14) 15,78,68,256 1,57,86,82,560
As at 31 March 2020 27,66,77,856 2,76,67,78,560

B) Other equity (in Rs.)
Particulars Surplus in the statement Secarities premium Other c'omprehensive Total

of profit and less

As at 01 April 2018 (1,69,48,528) - - (1,69,48,528)
Additions during the year (note 15) 2,58,97,225 - - 2,58,97,225
Closing as at 31 March 2019 89,48,697 - - 89,48,697
Additions during the year (note 15) (22,35,69,265) 6.88,72,440 (2,38,80,753) (17,85,77,578)
Closing as at 31 March 2020 (21,46,20,568) 6.88,72.440 12,38,80,753) {16,96,28,881)

Summary of significant accounting policies (note 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report attached of even date

ForSRBC & COLLP

&rr Vi
er

Membership No.: 36738
Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 June 2020

Adityjy/Birla Renewables Limited

d vn behalf of the Board of Directors of

{PwaerdS

Ravinder Khanna Pinky Atul Mehta
Managing Director Director
DIN:01005216 DIN:00020429

Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 June 2020

Shw
Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS 23786

I

ta Mayekar



Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
CIN: U40300MH2015PLC267263
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

{in Rs)
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax as per the statement of profit and loss (22,91,02,393) 3,60,41,527
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expenses 5,37,03,086 2,75,60,079
Finance costs 10,92,16,572 5,82,57,345
Interest income on fixed deposits (88,25,673) (52,78,438)
Stamp duty on issue of shares 1,72,66,785 8,61,696
Operating profit before working capital changes (5,77,41,623) 11,74,42,209
Working capital adjnstments
Increase in trade receivables (3.99,14,272) -
Increase in other financial assets, other current and non current assets (5,15,96,466) (88,29,713)
Increase in trade payables 1,77.42,861 11,58,400
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities and provisions 10,17,22,083 (73,47,433)
Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (2,97,87,417) 10,24,23,463
Income taxes paid (net of refund) {1,94,108) (80,27,021)
Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (2,99,81,525) 9,43,96,442
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of tangible assets including capital work in progress (4,31,73,09,155) (68,67.65,848)
Interest received on fixed deposits 93,22,096 48,67,610
Fixed deposits with original maturity of more than three months made (7,55,09,058) (1,15,65,28,530)
Fixed deposits with original maturity of more than three months matured/encashed 12,46,66,811 1,09,49,99,023
Investment in subsidiaries and associate 123,28,36,445) {67,84,31,505)
Cash used in investing activities 4,49,16,65,751) (1,42,18,59,250)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares including securities premium 1,64,75,55,000 86,16,96,000
Stamp duty on issue of shares (1,72,66,785) (8.61,696)
Proceeds from borrowings 3,13,25,16,640 54,30,54,170
Repayment of borrowings (4,51,55,868) (95,00,000)
Loan transaction expenses paid (9,69,21,264) -
Proceeds from inter corporate loan 1,12,89,97,235 25,00,000
Repayment of inter corporate loan {1,02,89,97,235) (25,00,000)
Interest paid (11,86,23,208) (5,82,09,297)
Cash generated from financing activities 4,60,21,04,515 1,33,61,79,177
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 8,04,57,239 87,16,369
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of the year 5,59,95,123 4,72,78,754
Cash and cash ¢quivalents at the end of the vear (note 10) 13,64,52,362 | 5,59,95,123
For the purpose of cash flow cash and cash equivalents comprise the following: {in Rs)
. As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Balance with banks

On current accounts 3,56,53,926 14,95,123

Fixed deposits with original maturity of less than three months 9,15,44,822 5,45,00,000

Other balances 92,53,614 -
Total 13,64,52,362 5,59,95,123
Nate : Cash flow has been prepared under Indi hod st out in IND AS 7, prescribed under Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015, of the
Companies Act, 2013.
$ y of signifi ing policies (note 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report attached of even date

ForSRBC & COLLP

Puaffner
Membership No.: 36738

Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 June 2020

Managirfg Director

and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

itya Birla Renewables Limited

DIN:01005216

Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 June 2020

@M

Pinky Atul Mehta
Director
DIN:00020429

’1_0/

Sh ayckar
Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS 23786



Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
CIN: U40300MH2015PL.C267263
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

1. Corporate information

Aditya Birla Renewables Limited (the 'Company") is a public limited Company incorporated on 07 August
2015 and domiciled in India having its registered office located at A-4, Aditya Birla Centre, S K Ahire
Marg, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030, Maharashtra, India. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Grasim Industries Limited.

The primary business of the Company is to generate and supply solar power.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 01
June 2020.

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, (as amended) and presentation requirements of
Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable.

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets
and liabilities measured at carrying value which approximates the amortized cost and derivative
instruments are measured at fair values at each balance sheet date, as explained in the accounting policies
below.

The Company has a steady stream of revenue from its solar power plants and also has requisite financial
support from banks to meet its obligation both short term and long term in nature. Grasim Industries
Limited, the Parent Company has provided a letter of comfort to banks and has also committed to provide
necessary financial support to the Company whenever required. Considering this, the financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis.

In addition, the carrying values of recognised assets and liabilities designated as hedged items in fair value
hedges that would otherwise be carried at amortised cost are adjusted to record changes in the fair values
attributable to the risks that are being hedged in effective hedge relationships.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('Rs'), which is also the Company’s functional
currency.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification as per the requirements of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.



Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
CIN: U40300MH2015PL.C267263
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the development/acquisition of assets for power generation and
their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating
cycle.

b. Foreign currencies

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss with the exception of the following:

Exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The
gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items
whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or
loss, respectively).

¢. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques, wherever required, that are appropriate in the circumstances and
for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques, wherever required, for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable other than quoted
prices include in level 1

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques, wherever required, for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial
position cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
various valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values.

Judgments include consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair values of financial instruments.

d. Revenue Recognition

(i) Revenue from sale of solar power

Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of estimated rebates and other similar allowances when
the units of electricity is delivered at the contracted rate.

Revenue from such contracts is recognised over time for each unit of electricity delivered. The
Company has identified supply of power over the term of PPA as a single performance obligation and
is recognizing revenue over time using a single measure of progress. Accordingly, the Company
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

€.

recognizes revenue for the amount it has the right to invoice (i.e., on an as-invoiced basis) since the
amount corresponds to the value it transfers to the customer.

The customers are billed on a monthly basis and are given an average credit period of 7 to 30 days for
payment.

There is no significant judgement involved while evaluating the timing as to when customers obtain
control of promised goods.

Contract balances

(a) Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the
customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer
pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration
that is conditional.

(b) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s unconditional right to an amount of consideration (i.e., only
the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

(¢) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability
is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract
liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

(d) Unbilled Revenue
Unbilled revenue represents services rendered by the Company but not invoiced as at the balance sheet
date.

(ii) Income from sale of Verified Carbon Standard (VCS) Scheme

Income from VCS pertains to the sale of Verified Carbon Units generated from the Company’s solar
power plants. Since the quantum of accruals on such units sold cannot be ascertained with reasonable
certainty, this income is accounted on acceptance basis.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principle outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable. Interest income on fixed deposit receipts is included in other income in the
statement of profit and loss.

Taxes
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit.

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.
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Current Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting period in
accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other
applicable tax laws.

Current income tax, relating to items recognised outside profit or loss, is recognised outside profit or loss
in other comprehensive income (OCI). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction in other comprehensive income. The Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Tax relating to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income is recognized in other
comprehensive income and not in the statement of profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax
The Company has decided to opt for concessional tax rates as per the Taxation Laws Amendment Act
(2019) during the financial year 2019-20, and accordingly MAT provisions are no longer applicable to
the Company.

f. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or construction cost less accumulated depreciation

and impairment loss, if any. Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not subject to depreciation, if
any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its location and
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g.

working condition for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs and any expected costs of
decommissioning.

The cost of an item of PPE is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company in future periods and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the PPE have been put into operations, such as repairs and
maintenance expenses are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

An item of PPE is de-recognised upon disposal or replacement or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
replacement or retirement of an item of PPE, is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets

- Plant and Equipment: 30 years
- Building: 30 years

- Office equipment: 3-5 years

- Vehicles: 4-5 years

- Furniture and fixtures: 10 years

The Company, based on technical assessment made by management estimate, depreciates plant and
equipment and building over estimated useful lives, which are different from the useful life prescribed in
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The Management believes that these estimated useful lives are
realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each reporting period end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/development
as at the reporting date and is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part
of the cost of the asset. All other expenses pertaining to borrowing obligations are expensed in the period
in which they occur. Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as
an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Leases

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases including evaluating the substance of transactions involving the
legal form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet
model. Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged under Ind AS 17. Lessors will
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continue to classify leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in Ind AS 17,
Therefore, Ind AS 116 did not have an impact for leases where the company is the lessor.

At inception of contract, the Company assesses whether the Contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company
assessed whether:

- the contract involves the use of identified asset;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset
through-out the period of use; and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Company has adopted modified retrospective approach as per para C8 (c)(ii) of IND AS 116 - Leases,
effective from annual reporting period beginning 01 April 2019. Accordingly, comparatives for the year
ended 31 March 2019 have not been retrospectively adjusted.

Company as Lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments
and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

(a) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received.

Unless the Company is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease
term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Right-
of-use assets are subject to impairment test.

(b) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
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(including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expense in the
period on which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses the incremental borrowing rate at
the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

The Company has applied exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low value assets. The Company
recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense over the term of 12 months. The
Company presents right-to-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ‘Property,
plant and equipment’ and lease liabilities in ‘Borrowings’ in the Balance Sheet.

(¢) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment
that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

i. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent liabilities
are possible but not probable obligations as on reporting date, based on the available evidence. Claims
against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not
disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the
related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

j- Employee Benefits

Short-Term Employee Benefits: Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense on accrual
basis.

Defined Contribution Plans: Contribution payable to the recognised provident fund and approved
superannuation scheme, which are substantially defined contribution plans, are recognised as an expense
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in the Statement of Profit and Loss, when employees have rendered the service entitling them to the
contribution.

The provident fund contribution as specified under the law is paid to the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner.

Defined Benefit Plans: The obligation in respect of defined benefit plans, which covers Gratuity and
other post-employment medical benefits, are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation at the end
of each reporting period using project unit credit method.

The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit Method) at the end of
the period, and any shortfall in the Fund size maintained by the Trust set-up by the Company is
additionally provided for.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the Balance
Sheet with a charge or credit recognised in Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they
occur.

Re-measurement recognised in Other Comprehensive Income is reflected immediately in retained
earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Defined benefit
costs are categorised as follows:

- service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements);
- net interest expense or income; and re-measurement.

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the line item ‘Employee Benefits Expense’.

The present value of the Defined Benefit Plan liability is calculated using a discount rate, which is
determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds.

The retirement benefit obligation, recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus
in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits avallable in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in
the future contribution to the plans.

Other Long-Term Benefits: Long-term compensated absences are provided for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation at the end of each reporting period. Actuarial gains/losses, if any, are recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

k. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or
loss.
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial Assets:

(i) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) unless
it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

(ii) Equity Investments
Investments in subsidiaries and associate are out of scope of Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments and
hence, the Company has accounted for its investment in subsidiaries and associate at cost.

(iif) Impairment of financial assets
Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
each reporting period. In case of trade receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach
permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments - for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk of trade
receivable. The Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision
matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss experience.

(iv) Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises an associated
liability.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification of financial liabilities and equity instruments
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Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition:
- At fair value through profit or loss,
- Loans and borrowings,
- Payables or,
- Asderivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, if any

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, they are recognized net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings, including
derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as
FVTPL. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Gains or losses
on liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition at FVTPL are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the
criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings:

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

The Company has changed the method of calculation of amortization of loan transaction expenses from
cash flow basis to straight-line amortization over the tenure of the loan.

Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability de-recognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.
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L. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and swaps to
hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at
fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or
loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCI and later
reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if
a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-
financial liability.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:
- Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or
liability or an unrecognised firm commitment

- Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable
to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the hedge
relationship to which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the Company’s risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking hedge, the hedging/ economic relationship, the
hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged, hedge ratio and how the entity will
assess the effectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument’s fair value in offsetting the exposure to
changes in the hedged item’s fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows and are
assessed on an ongoing basis to determine that they actually have been highly effective throughout the
financial reporting periods for which they were designated.

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:
Fair value hedges

The change in the fair value of a hedging instrument is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of the
carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss. For fair
value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying value is amortised
through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge.

If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in profit or
loss. When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged item, the subsequent
cumulative change in the fair value of the firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is recognised
as an asset or liability with a corresponding gain or loss recognised in profit and loss.

Cash flow hedges
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The Company designates derivative contracts or non-derivative Financial Assets / Liabilities as
hedging instruments to mitigate the risk of movement in interest rates and foreign exchange rates for
foreign exchange exposure on highly probable future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or
liability or forecast cash transactions. When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedging
instrument, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognised in the cash
flow hedging reserve being part of Other Comprehensive Income. Any ineffective portion of changes
in the fair value of the derivative is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If the
hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge accounting is
discontinued prospectively.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, the cumulative gain or loss on the
hedging instrument recognised in cash flow hedging reserve till the period the hedge was effective
remains in cash flow hedging reserve until the underlying transaction occurs. The cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve is transferred to the Statement of Profit
and Loss upon the occurrence of the underlying transaction. If the forecasted transaction is no longer
expected to occur, then the amount accumulated in cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

m. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of
each reporting period. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually.
The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues
to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective
basis.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

n. Government Grants
Government grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the
periods in which the Company recognises as expenses of the related costs for which the grants are
intended to compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the Company
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred revenue
in the balance sheet and transferred to statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis
over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related costs are
recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which they become receivable.
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0. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

p. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holder of
Company (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction
of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid
equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split,
and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.



Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
CIN: U40300MH2015PLC267263
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

3. Property, plant and equipment

A, Owned Assets
(in Rs.)
Gross block Depreciation Net block
i Particula Location Asat As at As at As at Asat
No.
1 April 2019 idithns Disposals 31 March 2020 1 April 2019 Charge for the year [Diapossls 31 Mareh 2020 31 March 2020
I |Plant and equipment Bijapur (20 MWp DC) 82,42,06,749 25.00.684 - 82.67.07,433 2.77.09.861 2.75,59.813 5.52.69,674 77.1437.759
Jaloya (52.5 MWp DC) - 1.44,77.54.495 1.44.77,54.495 - 1,63,65.723 1.63,65.723 1.43,13,38.772
Pipardi (40.9 MWp DC) 1.20.74,25.393 - 1,20.74,25393 44.99.672 44.99.672 1.20.29.25.721
Boudh (35 MWp DC) 1.00.21.30,067, 1,00.21.30.067 19.21.113 1921113 1.00.02.08.954
2 |Building Bijapur (20 MWp DC) 87.14.848 - - 87.14.848 295270 291,291 5.86.561 81,28,287
Jaloya {52.5 MWp DC) - 2,7892226 27892226 3,15.857 3.15,857 2,75,76.369
Pipardi (40.9 MWp DC) 2.96.45.987 - 2.96.45.987 - 1,11,003 1,11.003 2.9534.984
Boudh (35 MWp DC) - 37702822 3.77.02.822 - 72307 72.307 3.76,30,515
6 |Freshald land Bijapur (20 MWp DC} 7.51.97.220 - 7.51.97.220 - 7.51.97,220
Jaloya {52.5 MWp DC} 119431472 3.03.29.666 14.97.61,138 - 14,97.61,138
Pipardi (40.9 MWp DC) 9.71.85.496 9.71.85.496 - 9,71,85.496
Boudh (35 MWp DC) 1.2551.598 1,25.51,598 - - 1.25.51.598
Bargarh (35 MWp DCY 34327772 3.43.27.772 3.43,27.772
Talsana (50 MWp DC) 3.21.70,151 3.21.70.151 3.21.70.151
3 |Office equipment Mumbai 27,59.667 27,59.667 5,67.146 567,146 2192521
4 |Vehicles Mumbai 84.66,348 84.66.348 19,48.433 19,48,433 65.17.915
5 |Furniture and fixture Mumbai - 1.61.509 - 1,61,509 - 13,841 13,841 1,47.668
Total 1,02,7550289|  397,30,03,881] o - 5,00,0554,170] 2,80,05,131 5,36,66,199 8,16,71,330 4,91,88 82,810|
As at 31 March 2013
{in Rs.}
s Grass Rlock Depreciation Net block
" Particulars Location Asat Asat Asat Asat Asat
No. g
° 1 April 2018 Additions Disposals 31 March 2019 1 April 2018 Charge for the year Disposa 31 March 2019 31 March 2019
1 |Plant and equipment Bijapur 20 MWp DC) 80.35.04.731 2,07.02,018 82,42.06,749 440277 2.72.69,584 2,77,09.861 79,64.96,888
2 |Building Bijapur {20 MWp DC) 37.14848 - 87,14.848 4775 2,50495 295270 84,19,578,
3 |Frechold land Bijapur (20 MWp DC) 6.64.89,045 87.08,175 7.51.97,220 - 7.51.97.220
Jaloya {52.5 MWp DC) - 11.94.31472 11.9431472 . - - 11,94,31,472
Total 87,87,08,624. 14,8841 4 u - o 1 bn.qlmhe&ﬂo 4,45,052 2,75,60,079 2,30,05,131 99,95 45,158,
B. Right of Use Assets
(in Rs.}
Description Land
Cost
Balance as on 01 April 2019 due to adoption of Tnd AS 116 9.67.680
Additions during the ycar 12,13.573
Balance as at 31 March 2020 21,51.254
Accumufated depreciation and impairment
Balance as on 1 April 2019 due to adoption of Ind AS 116 -
Depreciation 36,887
Balance as at 31 March 2020 3O HRT
Net carrylng amount 21,44,366
As at 31 March 2020 21,44366

|_Grand Totsl (A+B)

| 492,10,27.206)

C. Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress includes project development expenditure of Rs. 82,06,06,850 (31 March 2019 : Rs. 57,11,262).

D. Capitalised barrowing costs

The amount of borrowing costs capitalised in property, plant and equipment for the year amounts to Rs, 3.11.02,389 (31 March 2019 : Rs. Nil), of which Rs. 1.11,94,976 (31 March 2019 : Rs. Nil) has been capitalised under capital work in progress and Rs. 1.99,07.413 (31 March 2019 : Rs, Nil} has been capitalised
under property. plant and equipment. The rates for borrowings from banks are as mentioned in note 16.

E. Property, plant and equipment pledged as security
Property, plant and equi has been hypoth d as security for b

ings by the Company (note 16).
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4. Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) (in Rs,)
Particulars As at Credit for the year Asat
31 March 2019 Profit and loss KOther comprehensive i 31 March 2020
Deferred tax assets
Preliminary expenses 11,128 (6,094) - 5,034
Share issue expenses 87,533 (87,533) - -
Business losses and unabsorbed depreciation (note a) 14,03,98,025 18,51,56,610 - 32,55,54,635
Employce benefit expenses - 1.26,67,525 21,46,493 1,48.14,018
14,04,96,686 19,77,30,508 21,46,493 34,03,73,687

Deferred tax liabilities
Borrowings (note b) (4,17,641) 4,17,641 - -
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes 114,80,04,851) (18.52.86.846) - 133,32,91,697)

(14,84,22.492) (18,48,69,205) - (33,32,91,697)
Cash flow hedge reserve - - 58,86,095 58,86,095
MAT credit entitlement (note a) 73,28,175 {73,28,175) - -
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) (5.97.631) 55,33,128 80,32,588 1,29,68,085

Notes:

a) Recognized on business losses which will be available to offset future taxable income of the Company. The Company has reversed deferred tax asset created on business loss
due to additional depreciation and MAT credit entitlement amounting to Rs. 4,14,86,025 and Rs. 73,28,175 respectively as the Company has opted for concessional tax rate as

introduced by The Taxation Amendment Act (2019).

b) Reversal of deferred tax liability earlier created on borrowings due to difference in actual interest and effective interest.

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: (in Rs.)
j For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Profit/(loss) before tax as per the statement of profit and loss (22,91,02,393) 3,60,41,527
Applicable tax rate 25.17% 27.82%
Computed tax expense (5,76,65,072) 1.00,26,753
Income tax effect of:
Non deductible expenses 43,44, 586 1,92,430
Amortisation of loan transaction expenses (4,17,641) 1,03,461
Impact of adoption of new tax regime and rate change impact 4,80,90,124 (1,78,341)
Others 1,14,876 -
Total 5,21,31,945 1,17,550
Net tax expenses/(credit) as per t of profit and loss (55,33,127) 1,01,44,303
Effective tax rate 2.42% 28.15%
5. Investments (in Rs.)
Particulars Alat ARt

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Investment in subsidiaries (unquoted, fully paid)
Equity instruments at cost
4,63,31,577 shares (31 March 2019 : 3,08,87,718) of Rs. 10 each in Aditya Birla Renewables SPV 1 Limited 47,25,82,085 30,88,77,180
1,96,24,800 shares (31 March 2019 : 1,63,54,000) of Rs. 10 each in Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited 19,64,11,540 16,35,40,000
36,26,000 shares (31 March 2019 : Nil) of Rs. 10 each in Aditya Birla Renewables Utkal Limited 3,62,60,000 -
Investment in associate (unquoted, fully paid)
Equity instruments at cost
3,06,29,900 shares (31 March 2019 : 3,06,29,900) shares of Rs. 10 each in Waacox Energy Private Limited 30,62,99,125 30,62,99,125
Total 1,01,15,52,750 77,87,16,305
Aggregate value of unquoted investments 1,01,15,52,750 71,87,16,305
6. Other financial assets (in Rs.}
Particulars i gt

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Derivative assets 2,98,82.784 -
Total 2,98,82,784 -
7. Other non current assets (in Rs.)

As at As at

Eagfulary 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Capital advances 7,43,46,866 -
Prepayments 1,35,754 9,33,120
Securily deposits {(unsecured, considered good) 35,34,400 8,81,400
Total 7,80,17,020 18,14,520




Aditya Birla Renewables Limited
CIN: U40300MH2015PLC267263
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

8. Non current tax assets (net) (in Rs.)
i As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Advance income tax and tax deducted at source [net of provision Rs. Nil (31 March 2019 ; Rs. Nil)] 9,73,590 7,79,481
Total 9,73,590 7,79.481
9. Trade receivables (in Rs.)
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Receivables from related party (note 30) 1,23,09,871 -
Others 2,76,04,401 -
Total 3,99,14,272 -
Break up for security details (in Rs.)
Particulars ASiat Aslak

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Secured, considered good

3,99,14,272

Unsecured, considered good -
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk [note 36(C)(a)] - -
Trade receivables - credit impaired [note 36(C)ia)] - =
Total 3.99,14,272 -

Trade receivables are generally on terms as set out in the Power Purchase Agreements. No trade or other receivable is due from directors or other officers of the Company either
severally or jointly with any other person. No receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a pariner, a director or a member.

10. Cash and cash equivalents (in Rs.)
. As at As at
Earticulans 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Balances with banks
On current accounts 3,56,53,926 14,95,123
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 9,15,44,822 5,45,00,000
Other bank balances* 92,53,614 -
Total 13,64,52,362 5,59,95,123

*Demand drafts not yet encashed.

Short term deposits are made for varying periods between seven and ninety days, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Company and eamn interest at the

respective short term deposit rates.

11. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (in Rs.)
Particulars Asat Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Deposits with original maturity of more than three months but less than twelve months 1,28,86,234 6,20,43,986
Total 1,28,86,234 6,20,43,986
12. Other financial assets (in Rs.)
Particulars Asiat e

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Accrued interest on deposits 18,804 5,15,227
Receivables from related parties (note 30)

Reimbursement of expenses 44,11,860 -
Unbilled revenue (including related party {note 30}) 4,79,47,594 1,41,25,991
Total 5,23,78,258 1,46,41,218
13. Other current assets (in Rs.)
Particulars Asfat gt

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Balances with government authorities 35,55,354 26,800
Prepayments 5,58,82,099 10,01,651
Security deposits (unsecured, considered good) 37,500 -
Other advances 5,02,936 4,20,232
Total 5,99,77,889 14,48,683
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(@)

b)

(c) Details of shareholding by the Holding Company:

14. Equity share capital (in Rs.)
Particul As at As at
articulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Authorised share capital
34,00,00.000 (31 March 2019: 15,00,00,000)equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3,40,00,00,000 1,50,00,00,000
3,40,00,00,000 1,50,00,00,000
Issued equity capital
27,66,77,856 (31 March 2019: 11,88,09,600) equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid 2,76,67,78,560 1,18,80,96,000
2,76,67,78,560 1,18,80,96,000
Reconciliation of issued equity share capital (in nes.)
As at As at
j erficulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 11,88,09,600 3,26,40,000
Issue of shares during the year 15,78,68.256 8,61,69,600
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the vear 27,66,77,856 11,88,09,600
Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of the equity shares held by the shareholders.

As at As at
Name of shareholders 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Number of shares Amount (in Rs.) Number of shares A t (in Rs.)
Grasim Industries Limited and its nominees* 27,66,77,856 2,76,67,78,560 11,88,09,600 1,18,80,96,000
*Grasim Industries Limited is the Holding Company since 15 May 2018,
(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:
As at As at
Name of shareholders 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Number of shares % holding Number of shares %o holding
Grasim Industries Limited and its 27,66,77,856 100% 11,88,09,600 100%
Total 27,66,77,856 100% 11,88,09,600 100%
15. Other equity {in Rs.)
Particulars Asjat Asiat

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Opening balance 89,48,697 (1,69,48,528)
Profit/(loss) for the vear (22,35,69,265) 2,58,97,225
Closing balance (21,46,20,568) 89,48,697
Securities premium

Opening balance - -
Additions during the vear 6,88,72,440 -
Closing balance 6,88,72,440 -
Other comprehensive income

Opening balance - -
Additions durine the vear (2,38,80,753) -
Closing bal (2,38,80,753) -
Total (16,96,28,881) 89,48,697

Nature and purpose of reserve

Securities premium is credited when shares are issued at premium. It can be used for the purposes mentioned in section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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16. Borrowings (in Rs.)
Asat As at

Farticulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Secured

Term loan 2,65,70,31,588 71,09,98,773

Suppliers Credit 96,08,64,120 -

Letter of credit discounted 19,12,20,207 -

3,80,91,15915 71,09,98,773

Less: Current maturity of long term debt shown under other financial liabilities (note 19) 3.70,74,676 3,80,00,000

Total non current borrowings 3,77,20,41,239 67,29,98,773

Unsecured

Current

Inter corporate loan (note 30) 10,00,00,000 -

Total current borrowings 10,00,00,000 -

Summary of borrowing arrangements

Gross amount Carrying value Effective interest

Particulars Rs)) (Rs) rate (%) Repayment terms

Secured

Rupee term loan

ICICI Bank Limited 67,20,76,789 66,96,37,015 8.35% - 8.95% The loan is repayable in 76 equal quarterly
instalments beginning from 31 March 2019. The
Company has opted for moratorium for rep
of principal and interest falling due to the bank
from March 2020 to May 2020 granted by Reserve!
Hank of India as a relief measure for COVID -19.

Federal Bank 2,00,00,00,000; 1,98,73,94,573 8.95% - 9.05% The loan is repayable in 36 structured quarterly|
instalments after the end of moratorium period as|
per the loan agreement which shall not exceed 27,
December 2029,

Suppliers credit

Standard Chartered Bank 93,53,15,114] 96,08,64,120 7.56% - 7.60% The facility is ble between 14 N t

Letter of credit

Standard Chartered Bank 19,72,01,525

Unsecured

Inter corporate losn

Grasim Industries Limited
‘Waacox Energy Private Limited

5,00,00,000
$,00,00,000

19,12.20,207

5,00,00,000
5,00,00,000

7.40%

9.15%
9.15%

2022 - 05 December 2022 as the maturity date of
the credit instrument,

Y .

The facility is between 28 D
2022 - 03 January 2023 as the maturity date of the
credit instrument.

13 April 2020
19 April 2020

Supplier's credit has been fully hedged for foreign exchange and interest rate fluctuation. Tl

Security
The above horrowing arrangements are secured as follows:

he above figures are as per

1) First charge on the assets of the projects. both present and future, located at Bijapur, Jaloya, Pipardi and Boudh,

2) Exclusive charge on respective project’s current assets, all 5

of

3) Excl

charge on resp

Bank Guarantees
A) HDFC Bank

nd AS 109 {including mark to market and amortisation)

nature and wherever arising, present and future, uncalled capital, present and future.

account, debt service reserve account and other reserves and any other bank accounts of the borrower except dividend distribution account.

The lender has sanctioned (i) an overdraft facility of Rs. 50,00,000 and (ii) a BG facility of Rs. 36,25.00,000. Of the aforementioned BG facility, the Company has obtained BG of Rs.75,000 and Rs. 25,00,00,000
expiring on 28 January 2022 and 31 January 2021 respectively (31 March 2019 :Rs. 75,000 and Rs. 25,00,00,000 expiring on 28 January 2020 and 31 January 2021 respectively) .

B) YES Bank

The lender has sanctioned (i) an overdrafl facility of Rs. 2,00,00,000 and (i) BG of Rs. 60,00,00,000. Of the aforementioned BG facility, the Company has obtained a BG of Rs. 15,00,00,000 expiring on 31 October

4

2021. Further, this BG facility has also been utilised for providing the following bank g by the subsidiary and
{in Rs.)
. Asat As at
Entity Explry 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Subsidiary
Aditya Birla Renewables SPV 1 Limited 22 Qctober 2020 - 30,00,000
15 April 2020 1,00,00,000 -
1,00,00,000 30,00,000
Associate
‘Waacox Energy Private Limited 07 December 2019 - 80,00,000
30 June 2019 - 4,00,00,000
31 Julv 2019 - 26,00,00,000
30 June 2021 3,20,00,000 -
3,20,00,000 30,80,00,000/
Total 4.20,00,000] 31,10,00,000
Loan covenants
Bank loan contains certain debt covenants relating to limitations on indebtness, debt-equity ratio, debt service ratio, total ding liability to th ratio and fixed asset coverage ratio. These covenants

are to be tested as per the terms and conditions of the resp loan

The Company has not defaulted on any loans which were due for payment.
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17, Provisions (in Rs.)
N As at As at
particutars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Gratuity (note 31) 1,67,53,173 -
Leave encashment (note 31) 89,29,540 -
Taotal 2,56,82,713 -
18. Trade pavables (in Rs.)
. As at As at
j ardeutars 31 March 2020 31 Mareh 2019
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises {note 33) 33,052 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises (including 1.88.68.210 11,58,400
related party dues {note 30})
Tatal 1,89,01,262 11,58,400
Terms and conditions of trade payables:
Trade payables are non interest bearing and credit period varies as per the terms of the contract/work order/purchase order executed with each vendor.
19. Other financial liabilities {in Rs.)
. As at As at
particuiary 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Liability for capital expenditure (including related party dues {note 30}) 52,13,74,840 53,58,796
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1,34,58474 1,83,815
Provision for expenses 5,01,74,371 13,22,703
Current maturity of long term debt (note 16) 3,70,74,676 3,80,00,000
Other payables 60,39,612 24,35,758
Total 62,81,21,973 4,73,01,072
20, Other current liabilities (in Rs.)
. As at As at
il 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Statutory liabilities
Tax deducted at source 1,30,73,958 13,87,812
Goods and service tax 7,91,025 2,07,351
Profession tax 15,400 -
Provident fund contribution 10,11,779 -
Total 1,48,92,162 15,95,163
21. Provisions (in Rs.)
. As at As at
i i 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Gratuity (note 31) 1,02,50,810 -
Leave encashment (note 31) 95,97,462 -
Total 1,98,48,272 -
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22. Revenue from operations (in Rs.)
For the year ended For the year ended
b 31 Mayrch 2020 3t Mayrch 2019
Solar power gencration
20 MWp DC at Bijapur, Karnatzka {note 30) 13,58,10,290 14,09,48.717
52.5 MWp DC at Jaloya, Gujarat 5,07,52,040 E
42.9 MWp DC at Pipardi, Gujarat 1,33,28.359
35 MWp DC st Boudh, Odisha 90,60,733
Revenue from solar power and other activity 9,46,87,116
Other operating Income
Income from Verified Carbon Standard (VCS) Scheme 3,44,549 .
Scrap sale - 1,28,760
Total 30.39.53,087 14.10.77477

The Company has entered into PPAs with the customers for supply of solar power.

The Company operaies only in one reportable segment i.e.,

operations pertains to solar power business. Hence the Company has fuhher not disaggregated operating revenues.

of power and other project activities'. The entire revenue from

(in Rs.)
As at Asat

Contract halncey 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 T
Contract assets - -
Contract liabilities - -
Receivables

Trade receivables (including related party dues {note 30}) 39914272 -

Unbilled revenue (including related party dues {note 30}) 47947594 14125991
Total 8,78,61,866 1,41,25991

Performance obligation is satisfied on the supply of power and payment due is as per the terms of the PPA.

Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation

provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recogmised as at the end of the reporting
expects to recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 1 15,the

The g porf Blioation diccl
period and an explanation s to when the Company

Company recognises revenue for the amount it has the right to invoice (i.e., on an as-invoiced basis) since the amount corresponds to the value it transfers to the

customer. Hence, the Cornpany has not disclosed the performance obligation related disc) for as the revenue recognised corresponds
directly with the value to the of the entity’s p d to date.
23. Other income @inRs.)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulana 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Interest income 88.33.845 52,78.438
Foreign exchange gain 25,76,219 -
Others 5315 -
Total 1.14.15.379 52.78.438
24. Direct expenses iin Rs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Partic 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Operation and 76,03,127 75,68,024
Purchase cost of modules 7.28.10.942 -
Total 8.04,14,069 75.68.024
25. Employee benefit expenses (in Rs.)
For the year ended For the yerr ended
Jarticulan: 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Salaries, wages and bonus 20,70,50,799 -
Contribution to provident and other funds 1,34,41,764 -
Staff welfare expernses 38,82,630 -
Total 22,43,75,193 .
26. Finance costs (in Rs.)
B For the year ended For the year ended
Fardculans 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Bank charges 9,37.589 6,30,213
Interest on late payment of tax deducted at source 4215 -
Financing charges 47,25,900 -
Interest cost on borrowinizs 10.44.90.672 5,82,57,345
Total 11.011.58.376 58887558
27. Other expenses lin Rs.
For the year ended For the year ended
Earteuiars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Deputation charges - 53,02.681
Business development expenses 23.47.959 28.69.065
Rates and taxes 445,438 1192021
Lease rent B 617.560
Travelling and conveyance expenses 2.18.75,659 N
Insurance 13.17.901 5.23,855
Exchange differences {net) - 18.48,105
Legal and professional fees 56,33434 27.10,590
Payment to statutory auditors (refer details below) 26,86,783 567373
Office rent 1,98,98,988 N
Stamp duty on issue of shares 1.72,66,785 8.61.696
Miscellaneous expenses 43,77,188 3,55,781
Total 7,58,50,135 1,62,98,727
(in Rs.}
For the year ended For the year ended
P:
e ostattory anditors 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
As auditor
Statutory audit fees 24,34,930 471,244
Tax audit fees 1,54,226 88,500
Out of pocket expernises 97,627 7.630
Total 26,86,783 567374
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28. Earning per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders by the weighted average ber of equity shares outstanding during the period phis
the weighted average number of equity shares that would he issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Profil /(loss) attributable to equity holders (in Rs.) (22,35,69,265) 2,58,97,225
Weiglited average number of equity shares for basic and diluted EPS 18,59,42,705 7,18,72,386
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) (1.20) 0.36
29. Significant ac ing judg ts, estimates and pti

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future years.

Other disclosures relating to the Company”s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:
- Financial risk management objectives and policies (note 36)
- Capital management (note 36)

a) Judgements
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policics, the management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements,

i) Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contract with customers

The management has considered all the relevant facts and circumstances when applying cach step of the model to contracts with the customer in accordance with Ind AS 115,
which may have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. The Company recognises revenue for the amount it has the right to invoice (i.c.,
on an as-invoiced basis) as the amount corresponds to the value it transfers to the customer.

i) Operating lease - Company as lessee

The Company has paid lease rent on a lump sum basis towards leased land (20 MWp DC) obtained from the lessor for 30 years wherein it has been determined that the right to
use asset (land) during the lease term is available with the lessee. As such. this arrangement is accounted as Right-of-Use Assets in the financial statements and are included in
Propety, Plant and Equipment. (refer note 3 and note 38)

iif) Ind AS 116 - Leases

Effective 01 April 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116. 'Leases’. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise Right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of a low value. A contiact s, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an specified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company's propety. plant and equipment is the specified asset for
the evaluation of this standard (note 3%},

The Company has cvaluated the Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) entered into with its customers. The Company has concluded that the arrangement is not in the nature of
lease as the customers do not have the right to direct the use of the specified asset and entire control of the asset is with the Company.

b) Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitics within the next financial year. if any, arc described below. The Company based its assumptions and cstimates on parameters
available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

i) Taxes

Deferred fax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required (o determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised. based upon (he likely timing and the level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies.

ii) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company, based on technical assessment made by management estimate, depreciates plant and equipment and building over estimated useful lives, which are different from
the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act. 2013, The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the
period over which the assets are likely to be used.

iii) Change in method of amortisation of loan transaction expenses

The Company has changed the method of calculation of amortisation of loan transaction expenses from cash flow basis to siraight-line amortisation over the tenure of the loan. If
the Company had not changed the method of calculation for amortisation of loan transaction expenses, the finance cost would have been lower by Rs. 18,43,506 and consequently,
loss before tax would have been lower by the same amount. There will be no future impact due to change in method as the loan transaction expenses will be amortised over the

iv) Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies
Key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources.

v) Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and associates

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments in subsidiaries and associates annually, or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable
amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for. Determining whether the investments in subsidiaries and associates is impaired requites an estimate
in the value in usc of investments. The management carries out impairment assessment for each investment by comparing the carrying value of each investment with the net worth
of each company based on audited financials and comparing the performance of the investee companies with projections used for valuations. in particular those relating to the cash
flows, sales growth rate, pre-tax discount rate and growth rates used and approved business plans.
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Note 31. Related party transactions

Name of related parties and description of relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year ended 31 March 2020

A) Holding Company
Grasim Industries Limited (86% - upto 14 May 2018; 100% - w.e.f. 15 May 2018)
AEIF Mauritius SPV 2 Limited (14% - upto 14 May 2018)

B) Subsidiary Companies

Aditya Birla Renewables SPV 1 Limited (74%)

Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited (74% w.e.f, 08 May 2018)
Aditya Birla Renewables Utkal Limited (74% w.c.f. 27 May 2019)

C) Associate Company
Waacox Energy Private Limited (49% w.e.f. 27 June 201 8)

D) Fellow Subsidiary
Aditya Birla Solar Limited

E) Key managerial personnel

Ravinder Khanna, Managing Director
Devajyoti Bhattacharya, Director

Pinky Atul Mehta, Director

Pawan Kumar Jain, Chief Financial Officer

F) Other related party in which directors of holding company are interested
Aditya Birla Management Corporation Private Limited

Details of transactions with related parties: (in Rs.)
. For the year ended For the year ended
fir. No gParticolars 31 March 2020 31 Mareh 2019
1 |Allotment of equity shares including securities premium
Grasim Industries Limited 1,64,75,55,000 86,16,96,000
2 |Inter corporate loan taken
Aditya Birla Renewables SPVI Limited 7,50,00,000 -
Aditya Birla Solar Limited 1,00,00,000 -
Grasim Industries Limited 65,00,00,000 -
Waacox Energy Private Limited 25,00,00,000 -
3 |Interest accrued on inter corporate loans capitalised in property, plant
and equipment
Aditya Birla Renewables SPV1 Limited 3,76,027
Aditya Birla Solar Limited 10,137
Grasim Industries Limited 57,23,836
Waacox Energy Private Limited 17,37,480 =
4 |Interest accrued o inter corporate loans charged to statement of profit
and loss
Aditya Birla Renewables SPV1 Limited 3,13,356 -
Aditya Birla Solar Limited 76,027 -
Grasim Industries Limited 4520,136 -
Waacox Energy Private Limited 23,89,918 -
5  |Inter Corporate Loan repaid
(U] Grasim Industries Limited
Principal 60,00,00,000 -
Interest 92,78,835 -
60,92,78,835 -
()] Aditya Birla Solar Limited
Principal 1,00,00,000 -
Interest 86,164 -
1,00,86,164 -
(iii) Aditya Birla Renewables SPV1 Limited
Principal 7,50,00,000 -
Interest 6,389,382 -
7,56,89,382
(iv) ‘Waacox Energy Private Limited
Principal 20,00,00,000
Interest 32,24,932 -
20,32,24,932
Project g fees capitalised under property, plant and
6  |equipment and capital work in progress
Grasim Industries Limited 11,50,19,850, 52,87.286
7  |Investment in equity shares
Subsidiaries
Aditya Birla Renewables SPV | Limited 16,37,04,905 20,85,92,380
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited 3,28,71,540 16,35,40,000
Aditya Birla Renewables Utkal Limited 3,62,60,000 N
Assaciate
Waacox Energy Private Limited 30,62,99,125
8 |Revenue from operations
Grasim Industries Limited 13,58,10,290 13,96,37,889
9  |Supervision and monitoring of aperation and management services
charged to statement of profit and loss
Grasim Industries Limited 2,88,400 297,017
10 |Comp ion of Key M Personnel
Short- term employee benefits 6,22,04,386 2
Post - retirement benefits 7,57,255
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(in Rs.)
. For the year ended For the year ended
Sr. No,Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
11  |Inter corporate loan given
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited - 25,00,000
12 |Payment against inter corporate loan given
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited - 25,00,000
Interest income booked in statement of profit and loss - 20,959
= 25,20,959
13  |Reimbursement of deputation charges (receivable)
Aditya Birla Solar Limited 41,46,103 -
Waacox Energy Private Limited 4,60,941 -
Aditya Birla Renewables SPV 1 Limited 2,13,867 . -
14 |Expenses incurred for implementation of project (receivable)
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited - 14,28,809
15 |Super annuation fund
Grasim Industries Limited 8,48,460 -
16  |Sale of capital equipment
Aditya Birla Solar Limnited 2,60,426 -
17 |Purchase of capital equipment
Aditya Birla Renewables Utkal Limited 4,06,805 -
18 |Reimb of rent
Aditya Management Corporation Private Limted 1,48,77,366 -
19 |Transfer of employee related liabilities
Aditya Management Corporation Privale Limted 1,21,67,287 -
Details of closing balances (in Rs,)
N As at As at
pr- No.{Particnlars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
1 [Share capital including securities premium
Grasim Industries Limited 2,83,56,51,000 1,18,80,96,000
2 |Supervision and monitoring of operation and management services
Grasim Industties Limited 87,986 -
3 |Reimb of deputation charges
Aditya Birla Solar Limited 38,63,173 -
Waacox Energy Private Limited 3,34,820 -
Aditya Birla Renewables SPV 1 Limited 2,13,867 -
4  |Investment in equity shares
Subsidiaries
Aditya Birla Renewables SPV 1 Limited 47,25,82,085 30,88,77,180
Aditya Birla Renewables Subsidiary Limited 19,64,11,540) 16,35,40,000
Aditya Birla Renewables Utkal Limited 3,62,60,000 -
Associate
Waacox Energy Private Limited 30,62,99,125 30,62,99,125
5 |Project management fees
Grasim Industries Limited 10,52,72,441 -
6 |Trade receivables
Grasim Industries Limited 1,23,09,871 -
7 |Unbilled Revenue
Grasim Industries Limited 1,36,36,967 1,41,25,991
8  |Inter Corporate Loans
Grasim Industries Limited (including interest, net of TDS) 5,08,68,623 5
Waacox Energy Private Limited (including interest net of TDS) 5,08,12,219 -
9  |Purchase of capital equipment
Aditya Birla Renewables Utkal Limited 4,06,805 -

Note: Related party relationships as per Ind AS 24 have been identified by the management nad relied upon by the auditors.All the transactions are carried at
arm's length price

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions with related parties are in the ordinary course of business and are on terms equivalent to those that prevail in amm’s length transactions.
Qutstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. For the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019, the Company has
not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining

the financial position of the related parties and the market in which the related parties operate.
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Note 31. Retirement benefits

31.1 Defined Contribution Plan:
Amount of Rs. 1,34,40,027 (31 March 2019 : Rs. Nil) is recognised as an expense and included in note 25 - 'employee benefit expenses’ in the
statement of profit and loss.

31.2 Employee benefits- Defined benefits plans as per Actuarial Valnation:

Gratuity:

The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at reti . death, incapacitation or termination of service, whichever is
earlier, of an amount equivalent to 15 to 30 days’ salary for each completed year of service, as per rules framed in this regard. Vesting occurs upon
completion of five continuous years of service in accordance with Indian law. In case of majority of employees, the Company’s scheme is more
favourable as compared to the obligation under payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method as prescribed by the Ind AS-19 - ‘Employee Benefits’, which recognises each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit separately to build up final obligation.

Inherent Risk:

The plan is defined benefit in nature which is sponsored by the Company and hence it underwrites all the risks pertaining to the plan. In particular,
this exposes the Company to actuarial risk such as adverse salary growth, changes in demographic experience, inadequate return on underlying
plan assets. This may result in an increase in cost of providing these benefits to employees in future. Since the benefits are lump sum in nature, the
plan is not subject to any longevity risk.

Since the payroll was transferred from Aditya Birla Management Corporation Private Limited with effect from 01 April 2019, no comparative
figures have been provided for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Statement of profit and loss (in Rs.)
~ L N For the year ended

Net employee benefit exp recog in the employee cost 31 March 2020

Current service cost 48,441,213

Interest cost on benefit obligation 9,63,052

Past service cost -
Expected return on plan assets -
Net actuarial(gain)/loss recognized in the year -

Nel benefit expense recognised in the st of profit and loss 58,04,265
Balance shect (in Rs.)
Particulars Asat

31 March 2020

Opening net defined benefit liability/(asset) -
Expense charged to profit and loss account 58,04,265

Amount recognized outside profit & loss account 85,27,983

Employer contribution -

Impact of liability assumed or (settled) 1,26,71,735

Closing net defined benefit liability/(asset) 2,70,03,983

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit bligation are as follows: (in Rs.)
i As at

Particulars

31 March 2020
Opening defined benefit obligation -

Current service cost 48,441,213
Benefits directly paid by the Company -
Interest on defined benefit obligation 9,63,052
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation 85,27,983
Liabilities assumed/(scttled) 1,26,71,735
Closing defined benefit ol ligation as at the end of the vear 2,70,03,983
The principal ptions used in determining benefit obligations are shown below:

. For the year ended
e 31 March 2020
Discount rate (per annum) 6.90%
Age of retirement 60 years
Annua] increase in salary cost 6%
Attrition/withdrawal rate (per annum)

Age (in years) Rate (p.a.)
21-30 11.00%
31-40 0%
41-50 7.00%
51-59 0%
Mortality (table) IALM (2012-14) Ult

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

31.3 The sensitivity analysis on defined benefit obligation are as follows:

: For the year ended 31 March 2020
Particulars q .
Discount rate Salary escalation rate

Defined benefit obligation on increase in 50 bps 2,62,91,020 2,77,75,026
Impact of increase in 50 bps on defined benefit obligation -2.64% 2.86%
Defined benefit obligation on decrease in 50 bps 2,77,72,031 2,62,81,906
Impact of decrease in 50 bps on defined benefit obligation 2.84% -2.67%
31.4 The obligation for comp d absences is recognised in the same manner as gratuity, amounting to charge of Rs. 62,87,258 (31 March

2019 - Rs. Nil)
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31,5 The expected maturity analysis of gratuity are as follows:

(in Rs.)
t Upto 1 year 1 to 3 yeal Jta S yea Above 5 years Total
31 March 2020 o Ty © 3 years years ¥
Gratuity 1,02,50,810/ 7,38,880 1,08,50,888[ 2,44,76,932 4,63,17,510
32. Segment information
For g purpose, the C is d into one ble by segment i.e. 'generation, transmission, distribution of power and and other project activities'. No other aperating segment
has heen aggregated to form the above reportable operating segment. The Company’s revenue. result, assets and Labilities are reported to the management for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance,
33. Details of micro enterprises and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises D (MSMED) Act, 2006 (in Rs.)
As at Asat
Parti
i 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Principal amount due to micro enterprises and small enferprises 2,05,14,103 -

Interest due on above

Amount of interest paid during the period

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making pa
period) but without adding the interest specificd under the MSMED Act 2006

yment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the|

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting period

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the iterest dues as above are actually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they would be identificd as "Micro Enterpriscs and Small Enterprises”

on the basis of information available with the Company and

relied upon by the auditors.
34, Categories of financial instruments (in Rs.}
Carrying value Fair value
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost (amortised cost approximates carrying value)
Trade receivables (note 9) 3,99,14,272 . 3,99,14,272 -
Investments {note 5) 1,01,15,52,750 77,87,16,305 1,01,15,52,750 77,87,16,305
Other financial assets {note 6) 2,98,82,784 - 2,98,82,784 -
Cash and cash equivalents (note 10) 13,64,52,362 5,59,95,123 13,64,52,362 5,59,95,123
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (note 11) 1,28,86,234 6,20,43,986! 1,28,86,234 6,20,43,986
Other fi ial assets (note 12) 5,23,78,258 1,46,41,218 5,23,78,258 1,46,41,218
Total 1,28,30,66,660 91,13,96,632 1,28,30,66,660 91,13,96,632
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost (amortised cost approximates carrying vatue)
Borrowings (note 16) 3,87,20,41,239 67,29,98,773 3,87,20,41,239 67,29,98,773
Trade payables (note 18) 1,89,01,262 11,58,400 1,89,01,262 11,58,400
Other financial liabilities (note 19 62,81,21,973 4,73,01,072 62,81,21,973 4,73,01,072
Total 4,51,90,64,474 72,14,58,245 4,51,90,64,474 72,14,58,245
The Company has i that trade r bles, cash and cash equivalents, bank balance, other financial assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely

due to the short term nature of the instruments.
immact has been identified.

35. Financial instruments - fair value measurements
Some of the Company's fi ial assets and fi
financial assets and financial labilities are determined

Fair value hierarchy

All assets and liabilities for which fair vatue is d or disclosed in the fin

fal liabilitics are measured at fair value at the en

i1

significant to the fuir value measurement as a whole;

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable,

(in Rs.)
Asat As at
Particulars fevel 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Derivative asset at FVOCI Level 2 2,98,82,784 -

Key inputs for Level 2 fair vatuation technique

reporting period) and contract

Discounted cash flow. Future cash flows are estimated based on forward
exchange rates (from observable forward exchange rates at the end of the

forward rates, di:

d at a rate that

the credit risk of various counterparties.
Significant unobservable input Not applicable
Relationshiyr of unobservable input to fair vahe Not applicable

Long term Borrowings are evaluated based on parameters such as interest rate and risk characteristic of financial project. Based on the evahation, no

d of each reporting period. The following table gives information about how the fair values of these
(in particular the valuation techniques and inputs used).

are categotised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
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36. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(A) Market Risk

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of borrowings, trade payables,
financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Comparny’s principal

and cash and cash equivalents that arise directly from its operations.

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that ma
financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates,
sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive fin

The Company’s overall risk management focuses on the ut

performance of the Company.

The sources of risks which the C

predictability of fi

d to and their

is given below:

l

L

other payables and other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these
financial assets include trade and other receivables, other financial assets

y result from a change in the price of 2 financial instrument, The value of a
foreign currency exchange rates, and other market changes that affect market risk
ancial instruments, including investments and deposits, payables and borrowings.

ial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial

Risk

Exposure arising from

Measurement

M "

Market risk

a) Foreign currency risk

Committed commercial transactions, financial
assets and liabilities not denominated in Rs.

Cash flow forecasting, sensitivity analysis

Forward foreign exchange contracts

b) Interest rate risk Long term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity  analysis, interest  rate|Interest rate swaps and loan takeover
movements for long term borrowings
diversification
Credit risk Trade receivables, derivative financial Ageing analysis, credit rating Credit monitoring, credit Iimit and
instruments credit worthiness monitoring of the
counter parties
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other financial liabilities Rolling cash flow forecasts Borrowing facilities diversification

Details relating to the risks are provided here below:

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk of impact related to fair value or future cash flows of an exposure in foreign currency,
exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of ch

The Company regularly evaluates exchange rate exposure arising
pelicies. It uses derivative instruments like forward covers/swap t

When a derivative is entered into for the purpose of hedge, the Company

h

ges in foreign

exposure. The details of the foreign currency exposure and its carrying value are as follows:

which fluctuate due to changes in foreign
ge rates relates to import of modules, wherever required.

from foreign currency transactions. The Company follows the established risk management
0 hedge exposure to foreign currency risk.

negotiates the terms of those derivatives to match the terms of the foreign currency

Outstanding foreign currency exposure

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

UsD

Rs.

USD

Rs.

Supplier's credit

1,31,13,636|

98,85,83.,257

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

(in Rs.)

Outstanding foreign currency exposure

As at 31 March 2020

As

at 31 March 2019

Impact on statement of
profit and loss

Impact on equity

Impact on statement
of profit and loss

Impact on equity

1% decrease in Rs.

195,87,005)

1% increase in Rs.

95,87,005

(B) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will f

The Company’s exposure to the risk due to changes in interest rates relates

borrowings, the Company designates interest rate and cross currenc
borrowings outstanding at the reporting date have been outstandi

uctuate because of changes in prevailing market interest rates.

primarily to the Company’s borrowings with floating interest rates. For foreign

revisits its financing strategies to achieve an optitnal maturity profile and financing cost.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis for 1% change in rate

(in Rs.)
Effect on profit before tax Rate impact Loan outstanding Amount
31 March 2020 1% 3,90,45,93,429 3,90,45,934
31 March 2019 1% 71,25,00,000 71,25,000

(C) Credit risk

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a customer contract or fi
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities

and forei h tr

& 5

The carying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk exposure.

a. Trade receivables

'y swaps and has a hedge ratio of 1:1. Interest rate sensitivity has been calculated assuming the

ng for the entire reporting period. The Company

ial instrument, leading to a fi

ly the credit markets and

ia] loss. The

primarily trade receivables and from its financing/investing activities, including deposits with banks

The Company has already evaluated the credit worthiness of its customers and did not find any credit risk related to trade receivables. As per simplified approach,
the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss experience to
mitigate the risk of default in payments and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk.

Total trade receivables as on 31 March 2020 is Rs. 3.99,14,272(31 March 2019: Rs. Nil)

b. Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits
Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents, depasits, derivative instruments is generally low as the Company has transacted with reputed banks.
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{D) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to seitle or meet its obligations on time or 2t reasonable price. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due, The is responsible for ing liquidity, funding as well as settlement. Further the management monitors the Company’s liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash
flows.
The table below provides details of financial liabilitics further, based on contractuz] undiscounted payments.

{in Rs.}

Asar
" [
31 March 2020 Upto 1 year 1103 years 3 toS years Above § years Total

Botrowings® 13,70,74,676 1,29,66,65,991 23,41,49,352] 2,23,67,03,410] 3.90,45,93,429
Trade payables 1,89,01,262 - 1,89,01,262
Other financial liabilities 59.10,47,297 . - - 59,10,47,297
Total 74,70,23,235 129,66 ,45,%91 23,41,49.352 2.23.07.03410 4.51,45.41,988

iin Rs.|

As at | y
31 March 2019 Upto 1 year 1103 years 3105 years Abave § years Total

Bomrowings* 3,80,00,000 7,60,00,000 7,60,00,000 §2,25,00,000 71,25,00,000]
Trade payables 11,58,400 - - - 11,58,400
Other financial liabilities 1,34,42,276 - . - 1,34,42,276
Total 5,26,00,676' 7,60,00,000 7460,00,000 52,25,00,000 72,71,00,676

*The matusity profile of borrowings is as per the actual cash flows,

(E) Capital management
“The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide maximum returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost
of capital.

For the purposes of the Companys capital management, capital includes issued capital, securities premiim and all other equity reserves atiributable to the «equity holders.

The Company monitors capital using debt to equity ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loan and ‘borrowings, less cash and cash equi . ing di:
(in Rs.)
As at Asat
Eortieulany 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
| Borrowings {note 16) 3,90.91,15,915 71,09,98,773
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (note 10) (13,64,52,362) (5,59.95,123)
Net debt 3,77,26,63 553 65,50,03,650|
Equity (note 14 and nate 15) 2,59,71 ,49,679| 1,19,70,44,697
Dbt 1o equity ratin 145 .58

In addition. the Company has financial covenants relating ta the borrowing facilities has faken from the Jenders like debt service caverage ratio, assets coverage ratio, debt-equity mtio and total outstanding liability to net worth ratio which are required to be maintained by the
Company 8$ per the terms and i ions of the loan

37. Cash flow hedge

The Company's business objective includes safe-guarding its foreign exchange t ings against adverse foreign axchange movements. The Company has adopted a structured risk management policy to hedge 2} these risks within an acceptahle risk Jimit and an spproved
hedge accounting framewark which allows for fair value and cash flow hedges. Hedging instruments include forward contracts, swaps and other instruments to achieve this objective. The Company has teken derivalive instruments (currency swaps and inferest rate swaps) to
hedge its foreign currency exposure.

The details of derivative contracts as at 31 March 2020 is as follaws:
. Nominal value Carrving value of hedging instrument Change in fair )
!Noﬂ current Hedged item !Rlsk hedged UsD . “Asset LG value of Hedze Expected maturity
| Cash flow hedges |
. " B Exchange rate movement risk November 2022 -

[ross cumency swaps Supplicrs eredit and interest and interest rate risk 1,31,13636 93.53,15,114 2,98,82.784 - 2.98:82.784 |December 2022

The line item in the Batance Sheet that includes the above hedging instruments is ‘other non current assels’,

Movement in hedge reserve account

(in Rs.)
Cash flow hedge rescrve account As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019

i Realised Unrealised Realised Unreslised

Balance et the beginning of the year -

Add: Additions during the year 2,33,85,358 -

Less: Amount reclassified 1o statement of profit . .

ar loss

Closing balance - 2,33.85.158 - =

38. Leases

The Company has applied Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ using modificd retrospective approach under which the cumulative effect of initial application is recognised as at 01 April 2019. On adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company recognised 'Right-of-use’ assets amounting to Rs.
21.81,253. If the Company had continued to apply the previous accounting standard, following would have been the impact on current year financial statement.

Recogcilistion lor the above effect on statement of profit and loss for the vear ended 3] March 2020 as follows:

iin Rs.|
Adj: ta increase / (d. in et Year ended ]Ch-nge due to IND AS 116 Year ended
profit 31 March 2020 corparable basis | increase / (decrease) 31 March 2020 as reported
Other expenses 36,887 (36,887) N
Depreciation expenses - 36,887 36,887
Loss before tax 1229102393/ | 122,91,02.393 |
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39. Capital Commitments
(in Rs.)
. As at As at
 aticlgiy 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Estimated amount to be paid for contracts executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) 1,83,51.76.810 38,61.842
Total 1,83.51,76,810 38,61,842

40. There are no contingent liabitilities as at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019 : Rs. Nil).

41, The Company has computed the tax expense for the current financial year as per the tax regime announced under Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act,1961. Accordingly (a)
the provision for current and deferred tax has been determined at the rate of 25.17% and (b) the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as on 01 April 2019 have been restated
at the rate of 25.17%. As a result the tax expense for the year ended 31 March 2020 is higher by Rs. 4,80,90,124 due to reversal of MAT credit and non allowability of additional
depreciation claimed in earlier years.

42. The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 26 November 2019 have approved the merger of the Company with Aditya Birla Solar Limited (ABSL), a wholly owned subsidiary
of Grasim Industries Limited as per section 230 read with section 232 of the Companies Act 2013. In this regard, the scheme of amalgamation was filed before the National Company
Law Tribunal on 27 March 2020. On merger, the shareholders of ABSL will be issued shares of the Company. The appointed date of the Scheme is 01 April 2019, however, it will
take effect upon receipt of requisite approvals and fulfilment of conditions stated in the Scheme. Pending the scheme coming into force, no effect of the same has been considered in
current year’s financial statements.

43. Due to the outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company has made an assessment of the likely adverse impact on economic environment in general and financial risks
on account of COVID-19. The Company is in the business of generation and supply of solar power .

The availability of power plant to generate electricity as per the demand of the customer is important and this business has been emphasized as an essential service by the Ministry of
Power, Government of India. Hence, the Company has ensured not only the availability of its power plants to generate power but has also continued to supply power during the period
of lockdown as per the requirement from its customer.

Further, the Rescrve Bank of India has granted relief to borrowers by way of moratorium of interest and principal instalments falling due to banks and financial institution till May
2020 and the Company has availed such moratorium relief as allowed by one of the lenders. This will largely mitigate the stress on cash flows, if any, during the period of COVID-19.
On long term basis also, the Company does not anticipate any major challenge in meeting its financial obligations. Basis above, the management has estimated its future cash flows for
the Company which indicates no major change in the financial performance as estimated prior to COVID-19 impact and hence, the Company believes that there is no impact on its
ability to continue as a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due.

Management believes that it has taken into account all the possible impact of known events arising from COVID-19 pandemic in the preparation of the financial statements. However,
the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. The Company will continue to monitor any material
changes to future economic conditions.

44. Previous year's' figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary, to conforr ent year's classification.
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